MR

06

o LY OV
Mg ReDorT AUU4

PROCESSED

MAR 3 0 2005
- THOMSON
— . 7 —FiNANCIAL




in financial terms, face value is the stated value o

B-ctock, bond or financial instrument. At FirstMerit

orporation, face value also describes the value o )

BUP people and the service they deliver. We believe

than the faces of our employees and customers.
FirstMerit recognizes that, behind every client FEEEEEEE = = SR
Bccount and every name and job title, there Is a

face and a person. these faces create a continuous

the profit we produce for our shareholders. And,
Sqch relationship Is one-of-a-kind. Every employee
et

Phrase, "Super Communi

Bbroad financial product line, delivered to
LONSUMErs, business: owners and high-net-wortl
individuals in communities within and contiguous

o our Ohiofootprint.. |

As _you review FirstMerit's financial summary,

you will see faces and recognize what our
Lustomers value and expect. Personal contact.
Llgse relationships. A person they know and trust.

An experienced and confident FirstMeri

[elationsnip manager.




Financial Highlights

FIRSTMERIT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

(Dollars in thousands)

| For the year ending 2004 2003 2002
Interest income $ 497,395 567,269 648,013
Interest expense 146,590 173,656 226,417
Net interest income 350,805 393,613 421,596
Net interest income -

fully tax-equivalent 353517 296,197 424,955
Provision for loan losses 73,923 102,273 97,923
Net income 103,214 120,969 154,366
Net yield an earning assets 3.71% 4.02% 4.39%
Return on assets (“ROA") 1.00% 1.14% 1.48%
Return on common equity ("ROE") 10.49% 12.40% 16.31%
Efficiency ratio 58.60% 53.35% 47.46%
Common dividends paid 89,904 86,645 83,617

*\ Per comrmeon share
Net income - diluted $ 121 142 181
Dividends paid 1.06 1.02 0.98
Year-end book value 11.66 11.65 1141
Weighted average number

of shares outstanding - basic 84,601 84,533 84,772
Weighted average number

of shares outstanding - diluted 84,996 84,929 85317

& At year end
Total assets $10,122,627 10,479,729 10,694,300
Total deposits 7,365,447 7,502,784 7,711,259
Loans 6,433,083 6,551,599 7,214,305
Investment securities 2,862,015 3,061,497 2,517,680
Total earning assets 9,343,491 9,676,415 9,901,954
Total funds 9,002,138 9,339,626 9,532,379
Shareholders' equity $ 981257 987,175 964,657

D‘sverage dally balances for the year o
Total assets $10,318,305 10,597,554 10,411,192
Total deposits 7440234 7,672,458 7,725,610
Loans 6,493,472 7,138,673 7,350,952
Investment securities 2,965,483 2,625,832 2,252,703
Total earning assets 9,515,958 9,844,214 9,685,381
Total funds available 9,195,730 9,440,357 9,287,869
Shareholders’ equity S 983529 976,423 947,592




Letter to Sharensiders
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last year, | described in my letter the decisive action taken to capitalize on emerging
opportunities. | am pleased to say, in 2004, we have made significant accomplishments
with respect to our primary initiative of improving credit quality

and strengthening our balance sheet. This year was also marked

by investment in our people, processes and infrastructure to
pave the way for the achievement of a key initiative in 2005 -

sustained revenue growth.

In 2004, our shareholders earned a total return of 9.4 percent on
their investment in FirstMerit. This included a common stock
dividend of $1.06 per share, and continued a tradition of more
than 60 years of consistent dividend growth. We remain
committed to providing our shareholders with this important

stream of income. In fact, during the past year, we increased our

1

capital levels. Qur strong capital position is essential for the

sustainability of future dividend payments that we pass on to our investors.

FirstMerit earned $1.21 per diluted share in 2004, returning 1.00 percent on average
assets and 10.49 percent on common equity. Our financial performance reflects
additional costs related to actions we knew were necessary to strengthen our balance sheet
and asset quality for the longer term. These included a higher provision for loan loss
expense in 2004 and the sale of a portfolio of nonperforming loans during a year when loan
growth was challenging. However, | am confident these measures will enhance future
performance beginning in 2005.

Reflecting on 2004, | am pleased we made measurable progress and solid returns in a
challenging economic environment. Most notably, FirstMerit showed steady quarterly
improvement in credit quality and net charge-offs compared with similar periods in 2003.
in September 2004, FirstMerit experienced our lowest level of consumer
delinquencies in more than four years. We reduced our reported loan losses in 2004 by
$43 million, a more than 40 percent decrease from 2003 levels. We are encouraged with
the results from the efforts made on our key initiative of restoring FirstMerit's asset
quality position to be more in-line with our peer banks. We anticipate further progress on
this front in 2005.
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Our success in strengthening the balance sheet and turning around credit quality certainly
did not distract us from laying the groundwork for future revenue growth. Recognizing the
great potential in our market for small business clients, we appointed a veteran small
business manager and continued to bolster our product offering and team of bankers.
In April 2004, we launched a suite of new products including a small business free
checking product, which resulted in the acquisition of more than 4,500 new accounts.
Further, we upgraded our treasury management services, so business clients now have
the tools to better manage their complete financials. Finally, we increased our team of
business bankers to put more “feet on the street” to serve our business clients.

We also appointed a Wealth Management Services leader {o improve service to our affluent
business owners and more deeply penetrate our current client relationships. With the
addition of these talented professionals, we are prepared to deliver a full breadth of wealth

management and business services through a cohesive team of relationship managers.

This past year, we developed and implemented a risk-based capital model to measure the
intrinsic value of each and every transaction FirstMerit undertakes with our customers. Our
focus on net income after capital charges (NIACC) ensures that we are serving the right
customers the right products throughout our “super-community” delivery channel.
We have also aligned incentive-based pay with NIACC and implemented it across the board,
from tellers to senior management. This will assist us in controlling expenses, while

increasing overall productivity ~ the fundamentals of improved organizational efficiency.

Additionally, FirstMerit has adjusted our staffing models to better position our financial
experts and relationship managers around our customers. Each client now has a primary
point of contact. While not drastically different from the past, it is a comprehensive
approach of retail and business bankers working closely with our Wealth Management
Services team. This will enable a deeper penetration of our high-value customers. Today,
our business and wealth customers have less than 10 percent overlap, meaning
a majority of our business clients are ideal prospects for Wealth Management Services.

We attribute our success to each of our 3,100 employees whose millions of face-to-face
encounters are the links that bind our profit-chain together. FirstMerit's resolve to provide
the highest degree of service with the best financial products has never been more
steadfast. Service is the hallmark of FirstMerit, and this pfomise is backed by our people.
| have said on many occasions, the people part of this business is where it starts and
finishes. Superior service is about the right people and products. In order to provide the
best service, you must constantly improve.




Service quality ratings are one indicator of how efficiently FirstMerit is delivering on our
promise. How well are we doing? In December 2004, we received a customer satisfaction
assessment of FirstMerit. Today, our customer satisfaction rating is 4.77 (on a scale of 5.0).
This top-quartile rating by our customers gives us a starting point to measure service
quality improvements and a means to better acquire and retain customers. By being deeply
connected 10 our customers, we are able to provide more than three services to

54.5 percent and five services to 18.5 percent of all our retail customers.

In 2004, we added more than 23,000 FirstMerit Free Checking retail accounts. On average,
each new account brought more than three additional services with it and the potential for
a deeper financial relationship. This is the common thread in all of FirstMerit's products
and services: the ability to build deeper relationships based on superior products, service

and convenience.

FirstMerit's focus on relationship banking is about high levels of service and competitive
products. As we further refine our relationship strategy, we also have moved to refine our

product sets, so that each product is one piece of a full financial solution.

With each new product introduction, we continue to deepen customer and client
relationships. Each relationship is founded on convenience, superior service and trusted
solutions delivered by local professionals. These professionals proactively market a broad
financial product line to consumers, small- and middle-market businesses, and high-net-
waorth individuals in communities within and contiguous to our Ohio footprint.

We will continue to build on our promise to deliver unmatched financial services to our
customers and provide strong financial returns to our shareholders. As you read this year's
annual report, you will find a more in-depth discussion of the progress we are making and
the people that contribute to the “face value” of FirstMerit.

Thank you, FirstMerit customers, for your continued trust; employees, for your significant

efforts; and, shareholders, for your investment and support.

& likorn

John R. Cochran
Chairman & CEO

Return on Average Commen Equity:

10.49%
Return on Assets: 1.00%
Total Return to Shareholders: G.40%
Common Stock Dividend: $1.06
Dividend Yield: 3.72%
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- Tommy Brune, banking customer

Serving retail banking customers

FirstMerit icustomers see a reflection
of their community in us. They see a
welcoming smile, hear a concerned voice,
and recognize a caring face and highly
competent jproblem solver. They come to
know us as their financial advisor. Trust
is at the heart of the relationships
customer

between customer, teller,

service associate, personal banking

st (s &t the heart of the reletionsiips
between Firstiernit and eur cUstemers.

advisor, community banking manager,

mortgage banker and financial
consultant. Convenient locations and
competitive banking products are not
enough to earn the loyalty of our
customers.‘ Their loyalty depends on the

service FirstMerit delivers.
In 2004, we continued to align our

investments in people and financial

services around customer demands and,
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subsequently, growth. Nearly 3,000 of our
team enlisted in "Service Basics Training.”
It involved training all of our staff on
a “customer first” way of thinking -
teaching them to better manage their
portfolio of customer relationships. We
recognize that growth comes through the
acquisition, development and retention of

profitable customer relationships.

In 2004, we also
began to improve our
retail product line
and released the
flagship  FirstMerit
Free Checking account. While free
checking is not a new concept, the
service we offer is. FirstMerit Free
Checking attracted more than 23,000
customers with additional financial
services, such as credit and debit cards,
savings accounts, overdraft protection,
and more. These services continue to
generate increased profitability and
allow FirstMerit to serve as the

customer's primary financial advisor.

?] choose FirstMerit for all of my banking needs.
Exceptional customer service and the convenience of

online banking is what makes FirstMerit my bank.”

Recognizing the importance of “doing it
right the first time" FirstiMerit initiated a
new customer touch plan, New customers
are “touched” or contacted by their
banker at least seven times during their
first year of banking with FirstMerit.
Bankers take the time fto better
understand customer needs, assure that
checks and ATM cards are received and
work properly, and identify any additional
financial requirements.

Finally, as we made improvements to our
underwriting and collections standards,
we were able to reduce retail charge-offs
by 20 percent. As our underwriting
process has continued to improve, we

pian for further improvement in 2005.

How has all this investment paid off?
At the end of 2004, FirstMerit retail
customers averaged 3.00 financial
services, up from 2.91 in 2003. Further, our
household retention improved from 85.81
to 86.21 percent — translating into the

retention of 1,600 additional households.




With 162 branch offices and 176 ATMs, FirstMerit is able to
successfully serve mare than 500,800 customers.

Kathryn Lambert, a FirstMerit persenal banking
advisor, has earned the loyalty of her customers
by taking the time to understand their needs.

FirstMerit Annual Report 2004 | 7
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While 2004 ended the year an a promising
note, we believe this only represents a
starting point for FirstMerit.

Kmevy our customers by name ang
they have come % trust us.

Going forward, a complete line of
consumer products will be released. The
power of these forthcoming products
lies in the new profitability system,
customer research and our understand-
ing of Northeast Ohio and Western
Pennsylvania customers.

8 | FirstMerit Annual Report 2004

Core Consumer Portfolios
Net Charge-Offs
(excludes manufactured housing and leases)
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We continue to challenge ourselves with
the question, "Why should customers
choose us?" And the resounding answer
from our customers is,
"It's banking with a
personal touch.” This is
what we call relationship
banking. Our people are
part of the community,
our decisions are made
face to face, we know our customers by
name, and they have come to know and
trust us. This is the strategy we embarked
upon in 1993, and continue to refine
today. It is a model that produces a
strong team of financial experts,
customer advocacy and superior value

for our shareholders.

Service Basics

1a

. Roll out the Red Carpet
. Look and Act the Part

. Prove You're on My Side
. Wow Me!

. Be a Right Now Bank

. Do it Right the First Time
. Know Your Stufff

. Be Present

. Sit Down Next to Me
10. Take Up My Cause

11. I'd Like to Know

12. Celebrate

13. Make it Work

14. Have a Heart

15. Together We're Belter
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“Firstierit has been a partner since 1991, and has helped my
business grow inte a multimillion-dollar facility that serves
10 of the 20 leading window manufacturers.”

- Michael McHugh, president of Edge Seal Technologies

Serving “owner-managed businesses”

It was onde said that great businesses
continually strive to do better. This is the
philosophy: FirstMerit believes in, and so
do our cliénts. The conditions business
owners face in Mortheast Ohio and

More than half of FrstMerit’s commereial
clients have been with thelr relationship

manager for more than five years.

Western Pennsylvania are challenging
and, to succeed, they must strive for new
ways to do better. They expect the same
commitment from their financial advisors.

Commercial banking is built on relation-

ships and relies on personal service. Qur
clients need a trusted advisor who is able

10 | FirstMerit Annual Report 2004

to bring a fresh financial perspective and
the resources to execute them.
FirstMerit's commercial lending team
offers market experience and tenure
with FirstMerit. That is why more
than half of our
business clients
have been with
their relationship
manager for
more than five
years, well above

cempetitors.

We have also continued to improve the
resources and business intelligence of
our commercial bankers. Specifically, we
rollad out a risk-based pricing model
to better price client loans based on
market dynamics. For example, risk and
profitability information is being used by

all commercial bankers. Access to a more

sophisticated pricing tool now provides
bankers with the information they nesed to
make more profitable loans and build
more profitable partnerships.

One element of the right partnership is a
full breadth of services. With the increase
in international trade, FirstMerit is helping
its business clients with the release of a
new online trade finance banking system.
With this system, clients can manage
international transactions through the
Internet. This automated system further
positions FirstMerit with larger national
banks, and provides an opportunity to

grow our client base.




The convenience of online treasury management, international letters of
credit and much more are available with the click of a mouse.

B
o
.
C
C

Customers rely on FirstMerit's
Algusta Davis, lead tefler, for
a friendly banking experience.

FirstMerit Annual Report 2004 | 11
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FirstMerit's Diane Bogniard, vice president, Small Business Banking (right),
responds/to the needs of Charles Kegg, C.E. Kegg, Inc. {left).

12 | FirstMerit Annual Report 2004




One of the mest important links
between o small business srd
suceess (s [ts benker,

One of the most important links between
a company and its success is its banker.
FirstMerit recognizes this is especially
true with small businesses, which make
up more than 90 percent of the
businesses in our footprint. Because this
is such an important customer base for
FirstMerit, we continue to invest in
people, technology and products to
better service small business owners.

Based on the significant market
opportunity, we added to our team of
small business bankers, which allowed
us to “level” account loads, so tenured
business bankers now have more time
for new business development. This has
resulted in bankers now spending more
time on business-generating activities
and more face time with current clients.

Client contact and prospecting activities
have increased by 23 percent over 2003.

Service is a top priority with our small
business clients. Because business
owners and controllers count on their
bankers to provide immediate response
on account inquiries and maintenance
issues, FirstMerit launched the business
service center. The business service
center specialists are devoted to
providing guick responses and resolution
to account issues. The service center,
launched on September 30, 2004,
now responds to hundreds of client

questions every week.

Finaily, FirstMerit released a suite of new
business services, including FirstMerit

Free Business Checking, FirstiMerit

Visa Rewards Program, and an
upgraded FirstMerit e-Connect treasury
management system. FirstMerit's Free
Business Checking, released in April
2004, provided small business clients
with a feature that Northeast Ohio and
Western Pennsylvania business owners
need most - the option to eliminate
monthly transaction limit fees. It has

resulted in more than 4,500 new accounts.

FirstMerit is well-positioned to be the
bank for “owner-managed businesses.”
We have a solid client base, strong team
of bankers, and comprehensive group of
banking services, and are poised to grow
our market share in 2005.

FirstMerit Annuzl Report 2004 | 13



the community as much as we do.”

Serving high-net-worth clients

At FirstMerit, we bzlieve serving our
affluent clients requires an intimate
connection between advisor and client.
Our focus is on delivering advice-driven
solutions to our clients, not the "product
of the month.” As one of the largest
money mahagers in Northeast Ohio, we

maintain all of the resources of the
largest asset management firms, but
deliver & personalized approach that
focuses on objectivity.

Improving on our solid wealth manage-
ment discipline, in 2004, we began fo

Wealth Menegement Services are built en the

intimete cennection between adviser and client,

“We began our relationship with FirstMerit almost 50 years ago
with the establishment of the foundation’s Master Trust. It is a

good partnership with a bank and its employees that care about

- Jedy Bacen, president of Akron Community Foundation

implement an advice-driven strategy
throughout the organization by bringing
together teams of wealth specialists
in each of our primary markets. This
integrated and local approach eliminated
"product silos,” and enabled us to
deliver solutions to our clients in a

seamless manner.

Our model puts the client experience
at the center of our efforts and
attracts a solid base of high-net-worth

« Credit

Risk Management
& insurance

« Life 4
+ Annuities

Banking Services

+ Cash Management
* Mortgage

Tax Planning

I

Client Advisor

+ Estate Plan Development
* Trust & Will Preparation
» Fiduciary Management

Investment Management
* Separate Accounts
* Mutual Funds
* Real Estate

| Trust, Estate Planning & Administration

*+ Minimize Capital Gains
* Option Exercise
« Low Basis Equity Diversification

Financial Planning
"« Liquidity Needs
+ Asset Allocation

« Risk Management
« Retirement Planning

Seamless Delivery

14 | FirstMerit Annual Report 2004




individuals who value guidance and
clear recommendations over transaction-
based and product-focused alternatives.
The benefit to the client is the ability to
access a team of objective advisors
through a single relationship manager
who understands the client’s goals and

coordinates a strategy to achieve them.

FirstMerit's target clients are high-net-
worth individuals and our mare than
35,000 business owners, who are
considered a top source of wealth
creation. With a strong base of affluent
clients, and a growing number of
affluent aging adults with'specialized

wealth transfer needs, we believe ™

the enhancements in our wealth
management model will translate into
increased profit contribution and deeper

relationships with our clients.

FirstMerit's Beth Kartarius, vice president, client advisor
(right), understands Jody Bacon's {left) goals and
develops the strategies to achieve them,

FirstMerit's Marsha Kendle, vice president, client advisor, is
committed to delivering personal solutions to her customers.

FirstMerit Annual Report 2004 | 15
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Resuits of Operations

FIRSTMERIT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Years Ended December 31,
2604 2003 2002 2001 2000
{Dellars in thousands except per share data)

Interest iNCOME . « . oottt iii e eeens, $ 497395 5 567,269 $ 648,013 $§ 726,899 $ 791,495
Conversion to fully-tax equivalent ................. 2,712 2,584 3,359 3,652 3,842
Interest income™. ... .. . i 500,107 569,853 651,372 730,551 795,337
Interest Xpense ...t 146,590 173,656 226,417 335,443 415,251
Net interest INCOMeE™ .. .. .. . i 353,517 396,197 424955 395,108 380,086
Provision for loan losses ...................... ... 73,923 102,273 97,923 61,458 32,708
Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses™ .. 279,594 293,924 327,032 333,650 347,378
Other iNCOME .+« .\ttt i eeeas 174,285 198,323 179,564 175,628 161,708
Other expenses . ... inn ... 311,929 315,067 280,897 322,153 273,009
Income before federal income taxes® .............. 141,950 177,180 225,699 187,123 236,077
Federal income taxes . ....... ..o, 36,024 52,939 67,974 60,867 72,448
Fully-tax equivalent adjustment ................ ... 2,712 2,584 3,359 3,652 3,842
Federal income taxes® .. ... ..., 38,736 55,523 71,333 64,519 76,290
Income before cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle .. ... .. ... o e 103,214 121,657 154,366 122,604 159,787
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle,
netoftaxes ... ... i e — (688) — (6,299) —
Net income{a)(b) ... ... $ 103214 $ 120,969 $ 154366 $ 116,305 $§ 159,787
Per share:
Income before cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle . ... ..o oo 3 122 8§ 144 § 182 § 143 3% 1.81
Cumulative effect of change in accounting
principle, net of taxes. ............ .. ... .. — (0.01) — (0.07) —
Basic net income(a)(b) ......... ..., . § 122 § 143 § 1.82 % 136 $ 1.81
Diluted net income(a)(b) ..................... $ 121 § 142§ 1.81 % 1.35 § 1.80
Cashdividends ................ ... ..., $ 1.06 1.02 0.98 0.93 0.86
Performance Ratios
Return on total assets (“ROA”)(a)(b) ............ 1.00% 1.14% 1.48% 1.14% 1.54%
Return on common shareholders’ equity
(“ROE™) (@) (D) oo 10.49% 12.40% 16.31% 12.65% 18.60%
Net interest margin -tax-equivalent basis .. ......... 371% 4.02% 4.39% 4.20% 3.93%
Efficiency ratio [excludes one-time items described
N J(A) o e 58.60% 53.35% 46.98% 55.13% 48.49%
Book value per common share .................... $ 11.66 § 11.65 § 1141 8 1070 § 10.48
Average shareholders’ equity to total average assets .. 9.53% 9.21% 9.10% 9.04% 8.31%
Dividend payout ratio ........................... 87.60% 71.83% 54.14% 68.89% 47.78%
Balance Sheet Data
Total assets (at yearend) ............. .. ... .. $10,122,627 $10,479,729 $10,695,362 $10,198,825 $10,220,305
Long-term debt (at yearend) .................. 299,743 295,559 554,736 538,262 423,523
Daily averages:
Total a88€1S ..ot s $10,318,305 $10,597,554 $10,411,192 $10,186,099 $10,369,923
Earning assets....... ... it 9,515,958 9,844,214 9,685,381 9,408,198 9,664,251
Deposits and other funds................... . ... 9,195,730 9,440,357 9,287,869 9,102,183 9,366,851
Shareholders” equity.......coviie i, 983,529 976,423 947,592 921,234 862,109

(a)

(b

Fully tax-equivalent basis

) Included in the 2003 results are the sale of the Company’s $621 million portfolio of manufactured housing loans and prepayment of
$221 million in Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) borrowings, as well as the sale of $22.6 million of commercial loans. As a result,
after-tax earnings for 2003 were reduced by a total of $22.6 million or $0.27 per share which include an after-tax charge of
$18.4 million, or $0.22 per share, related to the sale of the manufactured housing portfolio and prepayment of FHLB borrowings, and
a $4.2 million or $0.05 per share increase in the provision for loan losses related to the sale of commercial loans. Results for 2003 also
include an accounting charge of $688,000 after-tax, or $0.01 per share, representing the cumulative effect of application of Financial
Interpretation No. 46 (“FIN 46”), a new accounting interpretation that requires consolidation of the special purpose entity that
holds FirstMerit’s headquarters building.

The 2001 net income, provision for loan losses, other income, other expenses, and profitability ratios shown include the effects of a
one-time restructuring charge related to the exit of the manufactured housing finance business of $41.1 million, after taxes. The
specific income statement classifications affected by the charge, as shown in the preceding table, were as follows: other income
$2.6 million, other expenses $41.9 million and the provision for loan losses $14.5 million. Net income for 2001 was also reduced by a
cumulative effect of a change in accounting for securitized retained interest assets of $6.3 million, after taxes.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS FOR THE YEARS 2004, 2003 AND 2002

The following commentary presents a discussion and analysis of the Corporation’s financial condition and
results of operations by its management (“Management”). The review highlights the principal factors
affecting earnings and the significant changes in balance sheet items for the years 2004, 2003 and 2002.
Financial information for prior years is presented when appropriate. The objective of this financial review is to
enhance the reader’s understanding of the accompanying tables and charts, the consolidated financial
statements, notes to financial statements, and financial statistics appearing elsewhere in this report. Where
applicable, this discussion also reflects Management’s insights of known events and trends that have or may
reasonably be expected to have a material effect on the Corporation’s operations and financial condition.

All financial data has been restated to give effect to acquisitions accounted for on a pooling interests basis
and stock splits in previous periods. The results of other bank and branch acquisitions, accounted for as
purchases, have been included effective with the respective dates of acquisition.

Earnings Summary

The Corporation recorded net income of $103.2 million, or $1.21 per diluted share for the 2004 fiscal
year. This compares with $121.0 million, or $1.42 per diluted share, for 2003. For the fourth quarter of 2004,
FirstMerit reported net income of $28.4 million, or $0.33 per diluted share, compared with $6.5 million or
$0.07 per share, for the prior-year quarter.

Return on average common equity (“ROE”) and average assets (“ROA”) for the full year were 10.49 %
and 1.00%, respectively, compared with 12.4% and 1.14% for 2003. Fourth quarter 2004 ROE and ROA were
11.49% and 1.12%, respectively, compared with 2.6% and 0.24% for the same period in 2003.

Total revenue, defined as net interest income on a fully tax-equivalent (“FTE”) basis plus noninterest
income net of securities transactions, totaled $530.8 million for 2004, compared with $588.9 million reported
in 2003. FTE net interest income was $353.5 million for 2004, a decline of 10.8% from $396.2 million in 2003,
reflecting the impact of a 31 basis point decline in the net interest margin to 3.71% as well as a reduction in
earning assets from the sale of the manufactured housing portfolio during the fourth quarter of 2003. For the
fourth quarter of 20C4, FTE net interest income was $88.0 million, a decline of 7.5% from the prior-year
quarter, due to 10 basis points of compression in the net interest margin to 3.76%, and a 4.7% reduction in
average earning assets from $9.8 billion to $9.3 billion.

The sale of the Corporation’s $621 million manufactured housing portfolio in December 2003 impacts a
comparison of net interest income between the fourth quarter of 2004 and the vear ago quarter. The sale
reduced the ievel of average earning assets and contributed to a lower-yielding portfolio in the current quarter;
however, on a risk-adjusted basis factoring in lower credit-related charges from divesting those loans,
FirstMerit’s net interest income after provision for loan loss expenses increased by $16.3 million, or 26.2%,
compared with the prior-year quarter.

Noninterest income excluding securities transactions was $177.3 million for 2004, compared with
$192.7 miilion in 2003. Declining revenue related to loan sales and servicing income from mortgage banking
activities and a decrease in credit card fees accounted for a majority of the lower fee income reported this year,
primarily due to the interest rate environment. For the fourth quarter, noninterest income excluding securities
transactions was $43.9 million, a decline of $3.0 million, or 6.4%, from the prior-year fourth quarter. The
decline reflects lower iavels of service charges, investment service fees and other income, primarily due to the
interest rate environment.

During the fourth quarter of 2004, the Corperation recorded a non-cash charge of $3.77 million or $0.05
per share after-tax, related to Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation {(“FHLMC”) and Federal National
Mortgage Association (“FNMA™) perpetual preferred stock with a face value of $25.0 million. These
investment grade securities are held as part of the available for sale portfolio; therefore, the unrealized losses
have already been recorded as a reduction in other comprehensive income and no additional charges to capital
are required. In light of recent events at FHLMC and FNMA, and the difficulty in accurately projecting the
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future recovery period of the securities, the Corporation has recorded this unrealized loss as an other-than-
temporary impairment in accordance with SFAS No. 115,

Noninterest expense totaled $312.2 million for 2004, compared with $315.1 million for 2003. Salary and
benefits expense increased 14.9% for the year but were more than offset by a decrease in all other noninterest
expenses, down 15.9%, from the prior year. For the fourth quarter of 2004, noninterest expenses declined
19.6% from the prior-year quarter that included $26.2 million of charges related to the manufactured housing
portfolio sale,

Year-over-year, nonperforming assets were reduced by $35.3 million, or 43.5%,to $45.9 millicn, and loans
ninety days past due still accruing interest declined $6.8 million, or 24.8%, to $20.7 millicn. As a result,
nonperforming assets were 0.71% of period-end loans plus other real estate at December 31, 2004, compared
with 1.24% at December 31, 2003. Net charge-offs totaled $55.4 million in 2004, compared with $98.0 million
for 2003, or 0.85% and 1.37% of loans, respectively.

As of December 31, 2004, the reserve for unfunded lending commitments of $5.8 million has been
reclassified from the allowance for loan losses to other liabilities. Amounts presented prior to December 31,
2004, have been reclassified to conform to the current year’s presentation. In addition, the provision for credit
losses associated with the unfunded lending commitments was reclassified from the provision for loan losses to
other operating expense to conform to the current year presentation. The Corporation recorded $73.9 million
of loan loss provision expenses in 2004, compared with loan loss provision expenses of $102.3 million in 2003.
In the fourth quarter, loan loss provision expenses were $9.4 million, compared with $32.8 million in the fourth
quarter of 2003.

The declines in loan loss provision expenses underscore the Corporation’s continued improvement in
credit quality. The allowance for loan losses was reduced by $12.7 million for reserves associated with the loan
sales in 2004 and $29.4 million in 2003. At December 31 2004, the allowance for loan losses was 1.51% of
loans, compared with 1.40% at December 31, 2003. The allowance for credit losses is the sum of the allowance
for loan losses and the reserve for unfunded lending commitments. For comparative purposes the allowance for
credit losses as a percentage of total loans was 1.60% at December 31, 2004, compared with 1.64% at
September 30, 2004, and 1.49% at December 31, 2003.

Assets at December 31, 2004 totaled $10.1 billion, compared with $10.5 billion at year-end 2003,
representing a decrease of 3.4%. Deposits totaled $7.4 billion at December 31, 2004, a decline of 1.8% from
$7.5 billion at December 31, 2003, Over the same time period, time deposits declined 8.7%, while lower-cost
core deposits increased 2.5%. Core deposits now account for 63.8% of deposits, compared to 61.1% at
December 31, 2003.

Shareholders’ equity was $981.3 million at December 31, 2004. The Company’s capital position remains
strong as tangible equity to assets was 8.39% at quarter-end. The common dividend per share paid in 2004 was
$1.06, a $0.04 increase from 2003.



Supercommunity Banking Results

The Corporation’s operations are managed along its major line of business, Supercommunity Banking.
Note 15 (Segment Information) to the consolidated financial statements provides performance data for this

line of business.

AVERAGE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

FULLY-TAX EQUIVALENT INTEREST RATES AND INTEREST DIFFERENTIAL
FIRSTMERIT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Years Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002
Average Average Average Average Average Average
Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Rate
(Dollars in thousands)
Assets
Cash and due from banks .. ... $ 213,994 $ 195,060 $ 176,727
Investment securities:
U.S. Treasury securities and
U.S. Government agency
obligations (taxable) ..... 2,602,317 § 97,037 373% 2,273,030 $ 87,402 3.85% 1,867,639 § 93,682 5.02%
Obligations of states and
political subdivisions
(tax-exempt) ........... 103,402 7,311 7.07% 103,531 7,182  6.94% 111,027 7,993  7.20%
Other securities ........... 259,764 9,735  3.75% 249,271t 9,197  3.69% 274,037 11,985 4.37%
Total investment securities 2,965,483 114,083 3.85% 2,625,832 103,781  3.95% 2,252,703 113,660  5.05%
Federal funds sold & other
interest earning assets ... ... 2,001 30 1.50% 4,258 45 1.06% 2,655 43 1.62%
Loans held forsale ........ .. 55,002 2,089  3.80% 75,451 3418  4.53% 79,071 4414  5.58%
Loans...................... 6,493,472 383905 591% 7.136,673 462,609 6.48% 7,350,952 533,255 7.25%
Total earning assets . ..... 9,515,958 500,107 5.26% 9,842,214 569,853  5.79% 9,685,381 651,372 6.73%
Allowance for loan losses ..... (100,959) (111,192) (116,891)
Otherassets ................ 689,312 669,472 665,975
Total assets . ............ $10,318,305 $10,597,554 $10,411,192
Liabilities and
Shareholders’ Equity
Deposits:
Demand — non-interest
bearing................. $ 1,398,112 § — — % 1,306,347 $ — — $1,183642 § — —
Demand — interest bearing. . 805,419 2,152 027% 750,434 1,151 0.15% 716,992 1,794 0.25%
Savings and money market
accounts . .............. 2,473,728 19,145  0.77% 2,381,004 18,981  0.80% 2,110,039 23870  1.13%
Certificated and other time
deposits .. ........ ... 2,762,975 81,540 2.95% 3,234,673 102,955 3.1%8% 3,714,937 148,401  3.99%
Total deposits ........... 7,440,234 102,837 1.38% 7,672,458 123,087 1.60% 7,725,610 174065  2.25%
Securities sold under
agreements to repurchase ... 1,447,629 26,259  1.81% 1,226,648 18,978  1.55% 980,393 16,973  1.73%
Wholesale borrowings ........ 307,867 17,494  5.68% 541,251 31,591 5.84% 381,366 35379 6.08%
Total interest bearing
liabilities ............. 7,797,618 146,590 1.88% 8,134,010 173,656 2.13% 8,104,227 226417 2.7%
Other liabilities. . ............ 139,046 180,774 175,731
Shareholders’ equity ......... 983,529 976,423 947,592
Total liabilities and
shareholders’ equity . ... $10,313,305 $10,597,554 $10,411,192
Net yield on earning assets.... § 9,515,958 $353,517 3.71% $ 9,844,214 $396,197 4.02% § 9,685,381 $424,955 4.39%
Interest rate spread .......... 3.38% 3.66% 3.94%
Income on tax-exempt
securities and loans ........

Notes:
been included in the average balances.

4,789

4,917

5,495

Interest income on tax-exempt securities and loans have been adjusted to a fully-taxable equivalent basis. Nonaccrual loans have




Net Interest Income

Net interest income, the Corporation’s principal source of earnings, is the difference between interest
income generated by earning assets (primarily loans and investment securities) and interest paid on interest-
bearing funds (namely customer deposits and wholesale borrowings). Net interest income is affected by
market interest rates on both earning assets and interest bearing liabilities, the level of earning assets being
funded by interest bearing liabilities, noninterest-bearing liabilities, the mix of funding between interest
bearing liabilities, noninterest-bearing liabilities and equity, and the growth in earning assets.

Net interest income for the year ended December 31, 2004 was $350.8 million compared to $393.6 mil-
lion for year ended December 31, 2003. The $42.8 million decline in net interest income occurred because the
$27.1 million decline in interest expense was less than the $69.9 million decline in interest income during the
same period. For the purpose of this remaining discussion, net interest income is presented on a fully-tax
equivalent (“FTE™) basis, to provide a comparison among all types of interest earning assets. That is, interest
on taxfree securities and tax-exempt loans has been restated as if such interest were taxed at the statutory
Federal income tax rate of 35% adjusted for the non-deductible portion of interest expense incurred to acquire
the taxfree assets. Net interest income presented on a FTE basis is a non-GAAP financial measure widely
used by financial services corporations. The FTE adjustment for full year 2004 was $2.7 million compared with
$2.6 million in 2003.

Net interest income presented on an FTE basis decreased $42.7 million or 10.8% to $353.5 million in
2004 compared to $396.2 million in 2003 and $425.0 million in 2002. The decrease from 2004 to 2003
occurred because the $27.1 million decline in interest expense was less than the $69.7 million decline in
interest income during same period. The same occurred between years ended 2003 and 2602 as the decline in
interest income outpaced the decline in interest expense. As illustrated in the following rate/volume analysis
table, interest income and interest expense both declined due to the historic or near historic low interest rate
environment,

The average yield on earning assets dropped 53 basis points from 5.79% in 2003 to 5.26% in 2004 lowering
interest income by $41.7 million. Lower outstanding balances on total average earning assets caused interest
income to decrease $28.1 million from year-ago levels. Average balances for investment securities were up
from last year increasing interest income by $12.7 million, but lower rates earned on the securities lessened
interest income by $2.6 million. Average loan outstandings, down from last year, decreased 2004 interest
income by $40.0 million while lower yields earned on the loans, also decreased 2004 loan interest income by
$38.8 million.

The cost of funds for the year as a percentage of average earning assets decreased 22 basis points from
1.76% in 2003 to 1.54% in 2004. As discussed in the deposits and wholesale borrowings section of
management’s discussion and analysis of financial condition and operating results, the Corporation placed less
reliance on certificates of deposits (““CDs”) and wholesale borrowings to fund loans and operations in both
2004 and 2003. Specifically, lower average outstandings for CDs lessened interest expense by $21.4 million.



CHANGES IN NET INTEREST INCOME — FULLY TAX-EQUIVALENT RATE/VOLUME

ANALYSIS

Years Ended December 31,

2004 and 2093

2003 and 2002

Increase (Decrease) In Interest

Increase (Decrease) In Interest

Income/Expense Income/Expense
Yield/ Yield/
Volume Rate Total Volume Rate Total

INTEREST INCOME (Dollars in thousands)
Investment securities:

Taxable .................... $ 12,730 $ (2,557) $ 10,173 $ 16,919  $(25,987) § (9,068)

Tax-exempt................. (9) 138 129 (527) (284) (811)
Loans held forsale ............ (833) (496) (1,329) (195) (801) (996)
Loans.......o...oiii i (39,950)  (38,754)  (78,704) (15,049}  (55,597) (70,646)
Federal funds sold ............. (30) 15 (15) 20 {18) 2
Total interest income . .......... (28,092)  (41,654)  (69,746) 1,168 (82,687)  (81,519)
INTEREST EXPENSE
Interest on deposits:

Demand-irterest bearing ... ... 90 911 1,001 80 (723) (643)

Savings ........ ... ... 727 (563) 164 2,791 (7,680) {4,889)

Certificates and other time

deposits (“CDs”).......... (14,285) (7,130)  (21,415) (17,66%)  (27,777) (45,446)
Securities sold under
agreements to repurchase . .. 3,719 3,562 7,281 3,945 (1,940) 2,005

Wholesale borrowings ........ (13,283) (814)  (14,097) (2,407) (1,381) (3,788)
Total interest expense .......... (23,032} (4,034) (27,066) (13,260  (39,501) (52,761)
Net interest income ............ $ (5,060) $(37,620) $(42,680) $ 14,428  §$(43,186) $(28,758)

Note: Rate/Volume variances are allocated on the basis of absolute value of the change in each.

The net interest margin is calculated by dividing net interest income FTE by average earning assets. As
with net interest income, the net interest margin is affected by the level and mix of earning assets, the
proportion of earning assets funded by non- interest bearing liabilities, and the interest rate spread. In addition,
the net interest margin is impacted by changes in federal income tax rates and regulations as they affect the

tax-equivalent adjustment.

The net interest margin for 2004 was 3.71% compared to 4.02% in 2003. As discussed in the previous
section, the decrease in the net interest margin during 2004 was primarily a result of lower yields and volume
earned on loans; and securities outpacing reductions in lower interest rates paid on customer deposits and

wholesale borrowings.

Years Ended December 31,

Net interest income .. ... vt $
Tax equivalent adjustment .....................

Net interest income — FTE .................... h)

Average earning assets. ................oo.n.... $9,515,958 $9.844,214

Net interest margin ....... .. ....oviinan.

2004 2003 2002
(Doliars in thousands)
350,805 $ 393,613 $ 421,596
2,712 2,584 3,359
353,517 $ 396,197 $ 424955
$9,685,381
3.71% 4.02% 4.39%




Other Income

Excluding investment securities gains (losses), other income totaled $177.3 million in 2004, a decrease of
$15.5 million or 8.02% from 2003, and an increase of $6.16 million or 3.60% from 2002. Other income as a
percentage of net revenue (FTE net interest income plus other income, less gains from securities) was 33.40%
compared to 32.73% in 2003. Explanations for the most significant changes in the components of other income
are discussed immediately after the following table.

Years Ended December 31

2004 2003 02
{(Im thousznds)
Trust departmentincome . ............. ... ... $ 21,595 $§ 20,965 $ 20,013
Service charges on deposits .. .......... ..., 62,162 63,259 56,369
Creditcard fees. .. ... ... .. . . . . e 37,728 40,652 38,389
ATM and other service fees .......... .. .. ... ... .. .... 11,879 12,120 12,692
Bank owned life insurance income ....................... 12,314 12,871 13,073
Investment services and the insurance .................... 12,850 12,189 12,624
Manufactured housing income .......... ... .. ... ... 165 1,792 1,960
Investment securities gains (losses), net .................. (2,997) 5,574 8,445
Loan sales and servicing income ............. ... oL 6,075 12,070 2,930
Other operating income ............. ... ... . i 12,514 16,831 13,069

$174,285 $198,323  $179,564

Trust department income, which had been negatively impacted by lower stock market values in the prior
year, has improved by 3.01%, up $0.63 million in 2004 and investment services and insurance improved 5.42%.
Manufactured housing income decreased $1.63 million from 2003 and $1.80 million from 20C2. On
Gctober 31, 2001, the Corporation exited the manufactured housing (“MH") lending business and stopped
originations of new manufactured housing finance contracts. The collection and servicing of existing MH
contracts initially was retained. On December 1, 2003, the Corporation sold the remaining MH loans and
assigned the related servicing obligations to Vanderbilt. This sale is more fully described in Note 5 of the
consolidated financial statements. Investment securities gains decreased $8.57 million. Loan saies and
servicing income decreased $6.00 million from 2003 and consisted of: a $0.70 million decrease in origination
fees; a $6.71 million decrease in the valuation of mortgage servicing rights, a $13.50 million decrease in the
gain on sale of mortgages; offset by a $7.03 decrease in the amortization of mortgage servicing assets and a
$7.88 million decrease in net deferred loan costs reclassified. Other operating income decreased $4.32 million.
The decrease from 2003 is primarily attributable to a decrease in loan refinancing fees, escrow fees, exam
underwriting fees, service fees and recording fees which are also part of mortgage banking activities.

Federal Income Taxes

Federal income tax expense totaled $36.0 million in 2004 compared to $52.9 million in 2003 and
$68.0 million in 2002. The effective federal income tax rate for 2004 was 25.9% compared to 30.3% in 2003
and 30.6% in 2002. During 2004, The Internal Revenue Service completed their examination of the
Corporation’s tax return for the years ended December 31, 1999 and 2000. The Corporation was successful in
resolving anticipated issues at less than previous expectations. As a result, the Corporation recorded a
$4.6 million reduction in income tax expense. Of that amount, $2.5 million related to issues resolved during
the 1999 and 2000 year audits; and $2.1 million for reserves no longer required related to bank owned life
insurance. Further federal income tax information is contained in Note 11 (Federal Income Taxes) to these
consolidated financial statements.



Other Expenses

Other expenses were $311.9 million in 2004 compared to $315.1 million in 2003, a decrease of
$3.14 million or 1.00%. Salary, wages, pension and employee benefits expense totaled $160.1 million in 2004,
an increase of 14.86% from 2003. The increase in salaries and wages reflects annual employee merit increases
while higher benefit costs are primarily due to increased pension expense and health care costs related to self-
insured medical plans. Note 12 (Benefit Plans) to the consolidated financial statements more fully describes
the increases in pension and postretirement medical expenses.

Years Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002
(In thousands)
Salaries and Wages .ottt e $122,589  $104,220 $102,524
Pension and employee benefits .................. .. ... ... 37,463 35,126 29.097
Net 0CCUpancy EXPENSE .. ..ot vi it 22,557 22,118 21,110
Equipment eXpense . . ... ...ttt 13,345 14,482 15,726
Taxes, other than federal income taxes ................... 5,149 5,347 6,227
Stationery, supplies and postage ............. ... .. 10,716 11,542 11,632
Bankcard, loan processing and other costs................. 24,307 28,040 26,829
AdVertising . . ... 6,931 3,357 5,582
Professional SEIviCes . ... .ottt 13,688 11,452 9,403
Telephone ... ... 4,718 4,235 4.308
Amortization of intangibles . ................ ... .. ... 889 889 888
Other operating eXpense . ... ....c..viriviinninnennann.. 49,577 74,259 47,571

$311,929  $315,067  $280,897

Equipment expense decreased $1.1 million or 7.85% in part due to lower equipment lease costs and
reduced costs associated with computer and other equipment repair. As a result of the decline in mortgage
banking activity during 2004, loan processing and other fees decreased $3.7 million or 13.3%. Professional
services expenses increased $2.2 million in 2004 as the Corporation evaluated its market potential and initiated
a risk-based approach to allocate resources to make our balance sheet stronger and reduce our overall risk
profile, as well as additional Sarbanes-Oxley compliance expenses.

Other operating expense for 2003 includes the $26.2 million net impact of the sale of the MH portfolio
and the prepayment of the FHLB borrowings and is more fully described in Note 5 to the consolidated
financial statements.

The efficiency ratio for 2004 was 58.60% for 2004 compared to 53.35% in 2003. The “lower is better”
efficiency ratio indicates the percentage of operating costs that is used to generate each dollar of net
revenue — that is during 2004, 58.60 cents was spent to generate each $1 of net revenue. Net revenue is
defined as net interest income, on a tax-equivalent basis, plus other income less gains from the sales of
securities.

Investment Securities

The investment portfolio is maintained by the Corporation to provide liquidity, earnings, and as a means
of diversifying risk. in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 115, “Accounting
for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities,” investment securities have been classified as
available-for-sale. In this classification, adjustment to fair value of the available-for-sale securities in the form
of unrealized holding gains and losses is excluded from earnings and reported net of taxes in the other
comprehensive income section of shareholders’ equity. At year-end 2004, the investment portfolio had a net
unrealized loss of $25.2 million, which compares to a loss of $12.1 million at year-end 2003.
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At year-ends 2004 and 2003, investment securities at carrying value totaled $2.9 billion and $3.1 billion,
respectively. The 6.11% decrease in the total portfolio occurred primarily in the mortgage-backed portfolio.
This decrease reflects the Corporation’s balance sheet deleverage strategy. Proceeds from the sale of the
manufactured housing business were initially placed in short-term investment securities. The Corporation is
currently not reinvesting the cash flow from the maturing investment portfolio in order improve its
asset/liability position. At the same time the Corporation is repurchasing its own stock. Additional discussion
of the increase in investment securities is located in the Liquidity Risk Management section of this report.

A summary of investment securities’ carrying value is as of year-ends 2004 and 2003 follows this
discussion. Presented with the summary is a maturity distribution schedule with corresponding weighted
average yields.

Carrying Value of [avestment Securities

At December 31, Dollar g,
2004 2003 Change Change
(Dellars in thousands)
U.S. Treasury & Government agency obligations . ... ... $ 870,616 $ 7557757 $ 114,859 15%
Obligations of states and political subdivisions ......... 102,052 95,743 6,309 7%
Mortgage-backed securities .. ... ... ..o 1,653,544 1,954,931 (301,387) (15)Y%
Other securities . .. ...t i 253,577 267,140 (13,563) ()%
$2,879,789  $3,073,571  $(193,782)  (6)%
Over One Year Through Over TFive Years
One Year or Less Five Years Through Ten Years Over Ten Years
Weighted Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average Average
Amount Yields Amount Yields Amount Vields Amount Yields
U.S. Treasury securities $ —  0.00% $ 249 3.25% $ 532 5.00% $ —  0.00%
U.S. Government
agency obligations . . . 75,553 3.04% 782,039 2.89% 2,294 4.74% — 0.00%
Obligations of states
and political
subdivisions ........ 15,043 7.56%* 19,216 6.88%* 30,605 6.86%* 40,185 6.30%*
Mortgage-backed
securities .......... 8,678 8.08% 1,485,643 4.05% 147,222 3.67% — 0.00%
Other securities . ... ... 6,894 1.30% 146,583 4.38% 319 0.67% 99,385 3.34%
$106,168 3.98% $2,433,730 3.72% $180,972 4.22% $139,570 4.19%

Percent of total ....... 3.71% 85.08% 6.33% 4.88%

* Fully tax-equivalent based upon federal income tax structure applicable at December 31, 2004.

Mortgage-backed securities (“MBS”) accounted for 69% of the portfolio at year end with 31%
representing fixed rate MBS; 26% adjustable rate MBS; and 12% invested in collateralized mortgage
obligations. At year end the fair values of 20 and 30 year MBSs were 2.1% of the portfolio. The estimated
effective duration of the portfolio is 2.44% and would shorten to 1.28% given an immediate, parallel decrease
of 100 basis points in interest rates. If rates were to increase 100 basis points in a similar fashion, the duration
would increase to 3.05%. The investment would be expected to generate $426 million in cash flow over the
next twelve months, given no change in interest rates.

The average yield on the portfolio was 3.85% in 2004 compared to 3.95% in 2003.



Loans

Total loans outstanding at year-end 2004 decreased {.81% to $6.43 billion compared to one year ago, at
$6.55 billion. The following tables breakdown outstanding loans by category and provide a maturity summary
of commercial loans.

At December 31,

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
(Dollars in thousands)

Commercial loans ................ $3,285,012  $3,352,014  $3,430,396  $3,486,199  $3,251,761

Mortgage loans .. ....... ... ...... 639,715 614,073 560,510 638,908 848,225

Installment loans ................. 1,598,588 1,668,421 1,564,588 1,560,905 1,497,270

Home equity loans . ............... 676,230 637,749 597,060 502,521 453,462

Creditcardlpans ................. 145,042 144,514 141,575 132,746 117,494

Manufactured housing loans ... ..... —_ — 713,715 808,476 786,641

Leases .o 88,496 134,828 206,461 257,565 282,232

Totalloans .................. 6,433,083 6,551,599 7,214,305 7,387,320 7,237,085

Less allowance for loan losses ...... 97,296 91,459 116,634 119,784 103,183

Netloans. ..., $6,335,787  $6,460,140  $7,097,671  $7,267,536  $7,133,902

At December 31, 2004
Commercial Mortgage Instaliment Home equity Credit card
loans loans loans loans loans Leases
(Dollars in thousands)

Due in one year or less ... .. $1,434902  $184,359 § 629,155 $220,032 $ 70,441  $46,324
Due after one year but within

five years ............... 1,555,314 314,930 909,626 399,316 69,326 40,934

Due after five years......... 294,796 140,426 59,807 56,882 5,275 1,238

Total ................... $3,285,012  $639,715  $1,598,588 $676,230 $145,042  $88,496
Loans due after one year with
interest at a predetermined

fixedrate ............... $ 995,168 $455,356 $ 958,920 $ 23,542 $ 25,829  $42,173
Loans due after one year with

interest at a floating rate .. 854,942 — 10,513 432,656 48,772 —

Total ................... $1,850,110  $455,356 $ 969,433 $456,198 $ 74,601  $42,173

The manufacturing-based economy in Northeastern Ohio showed continued softness during 2004 with
commercial loans declining 2.0%. Single-family mortgage loans continue to be originated by the Corporation’s
mortgage subsidiary and then sold into the secondary mortgage market or held in portfolio. The year over year
increase in mortgage loans held in portfolio on the Corporation’s balance sheets totaled $25.6 million, or
4.18%.

Outstanding home equity loan balances increased $38.5 million or 6.03% from December 31, 2003 as a
result of continued marketing campaigns. Installment loans decreased $69.8 million or 4.19%.

There is no predominant concentration of loans in any particular industry or group of industries. Most of
the Corporation’s business activities are with customers located within the state of Ohio.
Allowance for Loan Losses and Reserve for Unfunded Lending Commitments

The Corporation maintains what Management believes is an adequate allowance for loan losses. The
Corporation and FirstMerit Bank regularly analyze the adequacy of their allowance through ongoing review of
trends in risk ratings, delinquencies, nonperforming assets, charge-offs, economic conditions, and changes in
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the composition of the loan portfolio. Notes 1, 3 and 4 to the consolidated financial statements provide
detailed information regarding the Corporation’s credit policies and practices.

At December 31, 2004, the allowance for loan losses was $97.3 million or 1.51% of loans outstanding
compared to $91.5 million or 1.40% at year-end 2003. The allowance for loan losses equaled 240.14% of
nonperforming loans at year-end 2004 compared to 124.20% at year-end 2003.

Net charge-offs were $55.4 million in 2004 compared to $98.0 million in 2003 and $98.5 million in 2002.
As a percentage of average loans outstanding, net charge-offs equaled 0.78% in 2004, 1.37% in 2003 and 1.34%
in 2002. As a percentage of average loans outstanding, net charge-offs and allowance related to loans sold
equalled 1.65% in 2004, 1.79% in 2003 and 1.34% in 2002. Losses are charged against the allowance for loan
losses as soon as they are identified.

During the first quarter of 2004, the Corporation strengthened the allowance for loan losses by providing
an additional $22.7 million above the quarter’s charge-offs. Management observed that rising input costs such
as plastic resins, steel and petroleum would impact certain segments of our commercial and industrial loan
portfolio. Management also observed a higher level of nonaccrual loans from within previously identified
criticized loan levels while the economy was in an early stage of recovery. These observations led us to change
some of the assumptions used in the Corporation’s allowance for loan losses methodology by shortening the
historical period used for estimating loss migration factors which had the effect of more heavily weighting
recent loss history in the portfolio.

During the fourth quarter of 2004, $5.8 million was reclassified from the allowance for loan losses to a
reserve for unfunded lending commitments of the commercial loan pertfolio in other liabilities. Amounts
presented prior to December 31, 2004 have been reclassified to conform to the current presentation. The
reserve for unfunded lending commitments declined $0.3 million from December 31, 2003. The decline was
primarily related to the decreasing risk in the portfolio. In addition, the provision for credit losses associated
with the unfunded lending commitments was reclassified from the provision for loan losses to other expenses
to conform to the current year presentation.

The allowance for credit losses, which includes both the allowance for loan losses and the reserve for
unfunded lending commitments, amounted to $103.1 million at year-end 2004 and $97.6 million at year-end
2003.

Allowance for Credit Losses

For the Year Ended
December 31,

2004 2603
{In thousands)
Allowance for loan losses, beginning of period . ....................... $ 91,459  §$116,634
Net charge-offs. ... .. e (55,415) (98,021)
Allowance related to loans sold ........ ... ... .. ... . . i (12,671)  (29,427)
Provision for Joan Josses . ... ... i 73,923 102,273
Allowance for loan losses, end of period .. ............ .. ... .. $ 97,296 § 91,459
Reserve for unfunded lending commitments, beginning of period ........ $ 6,094 § 6,156
Provision for credit 10SS€S . . ... ot i (320) (62)
Reserve for unfunded lending commitments, end of period ............. $ 5774 § 6,094
Allowance for credit 108868 . ... oo v ottt $103,070  § 97,553
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The following tabies display the components of the allowance for loan losses at December 31, 2004 and
2003.
At December 31, 2004

Loan Type
Home Credit Res
Allowance for Loan Losses Commercial Commercial Installment Equity Card Mortgage
Corzponents: Loans R/E Loans Leases Loans foans Loans Loans Totai

(In thousands)

Individually Impaired Loan

Component.

Loan balance ........... $ 7317 $ 14299 $ 779 § — § — — 3 — $ 22395

Allowance .............. 2,530 1,561 779 — — — — 4,870
Collective Loan Impairment

Components:
Credit risk-graded loans
Grade | loan balance....... 13,912 1,479 — 15,391
Grade 1 allowance . ........ 46 2 — 48
Grade 2 loan balance. ... ... 156,983 102,607 19,191 278,781
Grade 2 aliowance ......... 1,058 302 142 1,502
Grade 3 loan balance. ... ... 233,813 299,103 21,709 554,625
Grade 3 allowance ......... 1,895 1.120 192 3,211
Grade 4 loan balance....... 795,649 1,337,019 48,296 2,180,967
Grade 4 allowance . ........ 17,917 7,820 1.140 26,877
Grade 5 (Special Mention)

loan balance ............ 76,974 48,195 63 125,232
Grade 5 allowance . ........ 5,327 828 5 6,160
Grade 6 (Substandard) loan

balance ................ 104,121 70,606 4,142 178,869
Grade 6 allowance . ........ 14,175 2,914 614 17,703
Grade 7 {Doubtful) loan

balance ................ 534 586 35 1,155
Grade 7 allowance ......... 196 82 14 292

Consumer loans based on
payment status:

Current loan balances .. .... 19,924 1,559,608 671,297 140,666 612,790 3,004,284
Current loans allowance .. .. 312 20,645 1.865 4,128 894 27,844
30 days past due loan

balance ................ 1,492 21,099 3,079 1,764 13,050 40,484
30 days past due allowance. . 49 1,705 147 643 131 2,675
60 days past due loan

balance ................ 258 6,910 820 1,066 4,938 13,992
60 days past due allowance . . 30 1,501 114 602 150 2,397
90+ days past cue loan

balance ................ 228 5,164 1,035 1,544 8,937 16,908
90+ days past cue allowance 54 2,094 277 1,197 95 3,717
Total loans ............... $1,389,303  $1,873,894 $116,117 $1,592,781 $676,231 $145,040 $639,715 $6,433,083

Total Allowance for Loan
Losses .....coovveiin. $ 43,148 $ 14629 $ 3331 $§ 25945 $ 2403 $ 6,570 $ 1,270 $ 97,296
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At December 31, 2003

Loan Type
Home Credit Res
Allowance for Loan Losses Commercial Commercial Instaliment Equity Card Mortgage
Components: Loans R/E Loans Leases Loans Loans Loans Loans Total
(In thousands)

Individually Impaired Loan

Component:

Loan balance ........... $ 35389 $ 16,629 $ 356§ — § — — 8 — § 52374

Allowance .............. 9,811 1,997 143 —_ - —_ — 11,951
Collective Loan Impairment

Components:
Credit risk-graded loans
Grade 1 loan balance....... 9,942 2,303 — 12,245
Grade 1 allowance ......... 19 5 — 24
Grade 2 loan balance....... 148,555 121,374 30,009 299.938
Grade 2 allowance ......... 383 388 69 840
Grade 3 loan balance....... 203,561 263,103 22,294 488,958
Grade 3 allowance ......... 1,073 1,006 109 2,188
Grade 4 loan balance....... 985,388 1,217,925 51,587 2,254,900
Grade 4 allowance ......... 8,880 10,715 603 20,198
Grade 5 (Special Mention)

loan balance ...... ...... 66,577 64,274 1,037 131,888
Grade 5 allowance ......... 2,456 1,087 33 3,578
Grade 6 (Substandard) loan

balance ................ 118,508 74,987 1,274 194,769
Grade 6 allowance ......... 10,658 4,247 102 15,007
Grade 7 (Doubtful) loan

balance ................ 487 568 67 1,122
Grade 7 allowance ......... 234 106 18 358
Consumer loans based on

payment status:
Current loan balances ...... 52,621 1,614,181 633,476 138,295 582,199 3,020,771
Current loans allowance .. .. 262 14,582 2,533 4,232 233 21,842
30 days past due loan

balance ................ 3,519 30,874 2,559 2,635 17,606 57,193
30 days past due allowance. . 317 4,840 256 733 74 6,220
60 days past due loan

balance ................ 777 10,497 789 1,590 3,494 17,147
60 days past due allowance. . 117 2,810 158 885 73 4,043
90+ days past due loan

balance ................ 273 6,326 926 1,995 10,774 20,294
90+ days past due allowance 55 2,521 278 1,267 1,089 5,210
Totalloans ............... $1,568,407 $1,761,163 $163,814 $1,661,878 $637,750 $144,515 4614,073 36,551,599
Total Allowance for Loan

Losses ................. $ 33514 § 19551 $§ 1,830 § 24753 § 3,225 § 7,117 $ 1469 $§ 91,459




A five year summary of activity follows:

ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

Allowance for loan losses at

January I ... oo

Loans charged off:

Commercial ...................
Mortgage . ... ..o
Installment ....................
Home equity...................
Creditcards ...................
Manufactured housing . ..........
Leases ........ .. ... ...t

Recoveries:

Commercial ...................
Mortgage . ... .o iii i
Installment ....................
Home equity...................
Creditcards ...................
Manufactured housing...........
Leases ... .. i

Net charge-offs...................
Allowance related to loans sold .. ...

Reclassification to lease residual

FESETVE o vt et ettt
Provision for loan losses ...........

Allowance for loan losses at

December 31 ..................

Average loans outstanding..........

Ratio to average loans:

Net charge-offs. ................

Net charge-offs and ailowance

related to loans sold . . .........
Provision for loan losses .........

Loans outstanding at end of year. ...

Allowance for loan losses:

For the Year Ended December 31,

As a percent of loans outstanding

atendofyear................

As a multiple of net charge-offs. ..

As a multiple of net charge-offs

and allowance related to loans
sold ... ... .

2004 2603 2002 2001 2000
{Dollars in thousands)
$ 91,459 $§ 116,634 § 119,784 $ 103,183 § 99,795
25,673 34,093 31,970 16,100 7,089
1,174 1,016 622 469 885
35,958 42,093 37,272 22,978 20,269
3,085 3,428 3,768 1,859 1,673
11,254 12,667 12,417 7,693 6,817
443 21,633 27,934 15,339 10,886
2,012 4,947 6,342 3,447 1,809
78,999 119,877 120,325 61,885 49,428
6,068 2,597 1,836 892 4,805
42 235 4] 92 77
11,545 11,872 12,446 9,104 9,162
1,430 1,183 1,002 669 686
2,920 2,165 2,567 1,658 1,651
1,088 3,143 3,411 3,654 3,053
491 661 489 959 674
23,584 21,856 21,792 17,028 20,108
55,415 68,021 98,533 44 857 29,320
(12,671) (29,427) —_— — —
— — (2,540) — —
73,923 102,273 97,923 61,458 32,708
$ 9729 § 91,459 § 116,634 $ 119,784 $ 103,183
$6,493,472  $7,138,673  $7,350,952  $7,373,493  $7,275,036
0.85% 1.37% 1.34% 0.61% 0.40%
1.05% 1.79% 1.34% 0.61% 0.40%
1.14% 1.43% 1.33% 0.83% 0.45%
$6,433,083  $6,551,599  $7,214,305  $7,387,320  $7,237,085
1.51% 1.40% 1.62% 1.62% 1.43%
1.76 0.93 1.18 2.67 3.52
1.43 0.91 1.18 2.67 3.52




Asset Quality

Making a loan to earn an interest spread inherently includes taking the risk of not being repaid.
Successful management of credit risk requires making good underwriting decisions, carefully administering
the loan portfolio and diligently collecting delinquent accounts.

The Corporation’s Credit Policy Division manages credit risk by establishing common credit policies for
its Subsidiaries, participating in approval of their largest loans, conducting reviews of their loan portfolios,
providing them with centralized consumer underwriting, collections and loan operations services, and
overseeing their loan workouts. Notes 1, 3 and 4 to the consolidated financial statements, provide detailed
information regarding the Corporation’s credit policies and practices.

The Corporation’s objective is to minimize losses from its commercial lending activities and to maintain
consumer losses at acceptable levels that are stable and consistent with growth and profitability objectives.

Nonperforming Loans are defined as follows:
+ Nonaccrual loans on which interest is no longer accrued because its collection is doubtful.

» Restractured foans on which, due to deterioration in the borrower’s financial condition, the original
terms have been modified in favor of the borrower or either principal or interest has been forgiven.

Nonperforming Assets are defined as follows:
« Nonaccrual loans on which interest is no longer accrued because its collection is doubtful.

o Restructured loans on which, due to deterioration in the borrower’s financial condition, the original
terms have been modified in favor of the borrower or either principal or interest has been forgiven.

¢ Other real estate (ORE) acquired through foreclosure in satisfaction of a loan.

At December 31,
2004 2003 2002 2001 2880
(Doflars in thousands)

Nonperforming Loans:

Nonaccrual . ....ovee i $40,516  $73,604  $82,283  $57,174  $30,174
Restructured .....................n. — 35 48 84 150
Total impaired loans . .............. 40,516 73,639 82,331 57,258 30,324
ORE ... ... ... 5,375 7,527 7,203 10,163 6,067
Total nonperforming assets ......... $45891  $81,166 $89.534 $67,421  $36,391

Loans past due 90 days or more accruing
interest ... $20,703  $27,515  $43,534  $43,220  $31,440

Total nonperforming assets as a percentage
of total loans and ORE ........ ... .. 0.71% 1.24% 1.24% 0.91% 0.50%

In the second quarter of 2004, the Corporation sold $34.9 million of nonperforming loans. During 2003,
the Corporation sold $11.1 million of nonaccrual commercial loans and $621 million of manufactured housing
loans, contributing to the continuing decline in non-performing assets and loans past due 90 days or more
accruing interest.

During 2004 and 2003, total nonperforming loans earned $136.0 thousand and $164.9 thousand,
respectively, in interest income. Had they been paid in accordance with the payment terms in force prior to
being considered impaired, on nonaccrual status, or restructured, they would have earned $5.8 million and
$7.5 million, respectively, in interest income.

In addition to nonperforming loans and loans 90 day past due and still accruing interest, Management
identified potential problem loans {classified as substandard and doubtful} totaling $169.0 million at year-end
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2004 and $185.2 million at year-end 2003. These loans are closely monitored for any further deterioration in
the borrowers’ financial condition and for the borrowers’ ability to comply with terms of the loans.

Period End 4Q04 3Q04 2Q04 1Q04 4Q03
(Dotilars in thousands}

Nonaccrual commercial loans beginning

ofperiod...... .. .. .. i $33,812  $33,080 $ 71,596  $63,424 § 77421
Credit Actions:

New .o 13,766 9,094 10,211 26,754 24,519

Loan and lease losses .............. {4,665)  (1,857) (7,253)  (7.650) (2,671)

Charged down .................... (137)  (1,009) (1,859)  (1,387) (4,083)

Return to accruing status........... (4,449) (345} (744)  (3,299) (8,841)

Payments ............... .. .. ..., (4,496)  (5,151) (3,937)  (6,250)  (11,948)

Sales ... — — (34,934) — (10,973)
Nonaccrual commercial loans end of

period . ... .. $33,831  $33,812  $ 33,080 $71,596 § 63,424

Deposits, Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase and Wholesale Borrowings

Average deposits for 2004 totaled $7.44 billion compared to $7.67 billion in 2003. Increases in non-
interest bearing and interest bearing demand accounts, as well as in savings and money market deposits, were
a result of targeted marketing for core deposits and customer preferences for investments that provide high
levels of liquidity in the low-interest rate environment. Because of the influx in liquid deposits, the Corporation
was able to replace higher costing certificates and other time deposits (“CDs”) with lower-yielding checking
and savings instruments. The following ratios and table provide additional information about the change in the
mix of customer deposits.

Total demand deposits comprised 29.62% of average deposits in 2004 compared to 26.8% in 2003 and
24.6% in 2002. Savings accounts, including money market products, made up 33.25% of average deposits in
2004 compared to 31.0% in 2003 and 27.3% in 2002. CDs made up 37.14% of average deposits in 2004, 42.2%
in 2003 and 48.1% in 2002.

The average cost of deposits, securities sold under agreements to repurchase and wholesale borrowings
was down 24 basis points compared to one year ago, or 1.60% in 2004.

At December 31,

2004 2003 2002
Average Average Average Average Average Average
Balance Rate Balance Rate Balance Rate

(DoMars in thousands)
Demand deposits — noninterest-

bearing ... $1,398,112 — $1,306,347 — $1,183,642 —
Demand deposits — interest-bearing . . 805,419 0.27% 750,434 0.15% 716,992 0.25%
Savings and money market accounts 2,473,728 0.77% 2,381,604 0.80% 2,110,039 1.13%
Certificates and other time deposits .. 2,762,975 2.95% 3,234,673 3.18% 3,714,937 3.99%
Total customer deposits ............ 7,440,234 1.38% 7,672,458 1.60% 7,725,610 2.25%
Securities sold under agreements to

repurchase ..................... 1,447,629 1.81% 1,226,648 1.55% 980,393 1.73%
Wholesale borrowings .............. 307,867 5.68% 541,251 5.84% 581,866 6.08%
Total funds....................... $9,195,730 $9,440,357 $9,287,869
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The following table summarizes CDs in amounts of $100 thousand or more as of year-end 2004, by time
remaining until maturity.

Amount
Time until maturity: (In thousznds)
Under 3 months ..o $335,109
3to6months.......... P 167,955
610 12 MOnthS ... o 94,703
Over 12 MONTNS . 151,130
$748,897

Interest Rate Sensitivity

Interest rate sensitivity measures the potential exposure of earnings and capital to changes in market
interest rates. The Corporation has a policy that provides guidelines in the management of interest rate risk.
This policy is reviewed periodically to ensure it complies with trends in the financial markets and the industry.

The following analysis divides interest bearing assets and liabilities into maturity categories and measures
the “GAP” between maturing assets and liabilities in each category. The Corporation analyzes the historical
sensitivity of its interest bearing transaction accounts to determine the portion that it classifies as interest rate
sensitive versus the portion classified over one year. The analysis shows that assets maturing within one year
exceed liabilities maturing within the same period. The Corporation uses the GAP analysis and other tools to
monitor rate risk. Focusing on estimated repricing activity within one year, the Corporation was in a liability
sensitive position as illustrated in the following table.

1-30 31-60 61 - 90 91 - 180 181 - 365 Over 1
Days Days Days Days Days Year Total

(In thousands)

Interest Earning Assets:
Loans and Jeases ......... $2,569,024  $ 153,719 $ 162,550 § 411,612 § 862,133  $2,322438  $6,481,476
Investment securities. . .. .. 100,527 65,986 192,724 128,172 407,140 1,967,466 2,862,015

Total Interest Earning Assets  $2,669,551 219,705 355,274 539,784 1,269,273 4,289,904 9,343,491

Interest Bearing Liabilities:

Demand — interest bearing 162,459 35,364 160,471 — — 483,301 841,595
Savings and money market
ACCOUNS .o v v 865,356 235,808 554,004 — — 729,342 2,384,510
Certificate and other time
deposits. .............. 301,980 172,790 213,983 564,647 532,982 882,417 2,668,799
Securities sold under
agreements to repurchase 770918 15,459 25,574 49,008 117,100 358,412 1,336,471
Wholesale borrowings ... .. — 21,450 — — — 278,769 300,219
Total Interest Bearing
Liabilities ............... $2,100,713  $ 480,871 $ 954,032  $ 613,655 § 650,082 $2,732,241  $7,531,594
Total GAP ................ $ 568,838  $(261,166) $(598,758) ¢ (73,871) § 619,191  $1,557,663  $1,811,897
Cumulative GAP........... $ 568,838 § 307,672  $(291,080) $(364957) $ 254,234  $1.811,897

Market Risk

Market risk refers to potential losses arising from changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity
prices and commodity prices, including the correlation among these factors and their volatility. The
Corporation is primarily exposed to interest rate risk as a result of offering a wide array of financial products to
its customers.

Changes in market interest rates may result in changes in the fair market value of the Corporation’s
financial instruments, cash flows, and net interest income. The Corporation seeks to achieve consistent growth
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in net interest income and capital while managing volatility arising from shifts in market interest rates. The
Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCOQO”) oversees market risk management, establishing risk measures,
limits, and policy guidelines for managing the amount of interest rate risk and its effect on net interest income
and capital. According to these policies, responsibility for measuring and the management of interest rate risk
resides in the Corporate Treasury function.

Interest rate risk on the Corporation’s balance sheets consists of reprice, option, and basis risks. Reprice
risk results from differences in the maturity, or repricing, of asset and liability portfolios. Option risk arises
from “embedded options” present in the investment portfolio and in many financial instruments such as loan
prepayment options, deposit early withdrawal options, and interest rate options. These options allow customers
opportunities to benefit when market interest rates change, which typically results in higher costs or lower
revenue for the Corporation. Basis risk refers to the potential for changes in the underlying relationship
between market rates or indices, which subsequently result in a narrowing of profit spread on an earning asset
or liability. Basis risk is also present in administered rate liabilities, such as interest-bearing checking accounts,
savings accounts and money market accounts where historical pricing relationships to market rates may
change due to the levei or directional change in market interest rates.

The interest rate risk position is measured and monitored using risk management tools, including earnings
simulation modeling and economic value of equity sensitivity analysis, which capture both near-term and long-
term interest rate risk exposures. Combining the results from these separate risk measurement processes
ailows a reasonably comprehensive view of short-term and long-term interest rate risk in the Corporation.

Earnings simuiation involves forecasting net interest earnings under a variety of scenarios including
changes in the Ievel of interest rates, the shape of the yield curve, and spreads between market interest rates.
The sensitivity of net interest income to changes in interest rates is measured using numerous interest rate
scenarios including shocks, gradual ramps, curve flattening, curve steepening as well as forecasts of likely
interest rates scenarios. Presented below is the Corporation’s interest rate risk profile as of December 31, 2004:

Immediate Change in Rates and Resulting Percentage
Increase/ (Decrease) in Net Interest Income:

— 100 basis  — 50 basis + 100 basis  + 200 basis + 300 basis

peints points points points points
December 31,2004 ............ (2.81)%  (0.90)%  0.36% 0.25% (0.12)%
December 31,2003 ............ — (142)% 0.66% (0.37)% (1.07)%

Modeling the sensitivity of net interest earnings to changes in market interest rates is highly dependent on
numerous assumptions incorporated into the modeling process. Te the extent that actual performance is
different than what was assumed, actual net interest earnings sensitivity may be different than projected. The
assumptions used in the models are Management’s best estimate based on studies conducted by the ALCO
department. The ALCO department uses a data-warehouse to study interest rate risk at a transactional level
and uses varicus ad-hoc reports to refine assumptions continuously. Assumptions and methodologies regarding
administered rate liabilities (e.g., savings, money market and interest-bearing checking accounts), balance
trends, and repricing relationships reflect management’s best estimate of expected behavior and these
assumptions zre reviewed regularly.

The Corporation also has longer-term interest rate risk exposure, which may not be appropriately
measured by earnings sensitivity analysis. ALCO uses economic value of equity (“EVE”) sensitivity analysis
to study the impact of long-term cash flows on earnings and capital. EVE involves discounting present values
of all cash flews of on balance sheet and off balance sheet items under different interest rate scenarios. The
discounted present value of all cash flows represents the Corporation’s economic vaiue of equity. The analysis
requires modifying the expected cash flows in each interest rate scenario, which will impact the discounted
present value. The amount of base-case measurement and its sensitivity to shifts in the yield curve allow




management to measure longer-term repricing and option risk in the balance sheet. Presented below is the
Corporation’s EVE profile as of December 31, 2004 and 2003:

Immediate Change in Rates and Resulting Percentage
Increase/ (Decrease) in EVE:

— 109 basis — 50 basis + 180 basis + 200 basis + 3850 basis

points points points peints poinis
December 31,2004 .......... (0.22}% (1.13)% (1.99)% (5.51)% (9.80)%
December 31, 2603 .......... — 2.78% (1.25)% (4.05)% (5.89)%

Earlier in the year, the investment portfolio cash flows were used to paydown short term debt as part of a
deleveraging strategy of the Corporation. Beginning in September, the Corporation began to reinvest cash
flows into shorter duration securities in anticipation of rising market rates. The duration of the portfolio is
2.44% as of December 31, 2004 as compared to 2.92% on December 31, 2003.

Capital Resources

Financial institutions are subject to a strict uniform system of capital-based regulations. Under this
system, there are five different categories of capitalization, with “prompt corrective actions” and significant
operational restrictions imposed on institutions that are capital deficient under the categories. The five
categories are: well capitalized, adequately capitalized, undercapitalized, significantly undercapitalized and
critically undercapitalized.

To be considered well capitalized an institution must have a total risk-based capital ratio of at least 10%,
a leverage capital ratio of 5%, and must not be subject to any order or directive requiring the institution to
improve its capital level. An adequately capitalized institution has a total risk-based capital ratio of at least 8%,
a Tier I capital ratio of at least 4% and a leverage capital ratio of at least 4%. Institutions with lower capital
levels are deemed to be undercapitalized, significantly undercapitalized or critically undercapitalized,
depending on their actual capital levels. The appropriate federal regulatory agency may also downgrade an
institution to the next lower capital category upon a determination that the institution is in an unsafe or
unsound practice. Institutions are required to monitor closely their capital levels and to notify their appropriate
regulatory agency of any basis for a change in capital category. At year-end 2004, the Corporation, on a
consolidated basis, as well as FirstMerit Bank exceeded the minimum capital levels of the well capitalized
category.

At December 31,
2004 2003 2002
(Dollars in thousands)

Consolidated _

Total equity ............... $ 981,257 9.69% $ 987,175 9.43% § 964,657 9.03%
Common equity............ 981,257 9.6%% 987,175 9.43% 963,564 9.02%
Tangible common equity(a) 837,365 8.39% 842,394 8.16% 817,894 7.76%
Tier 1 capital(b) ........... 871,197  11.09% 869,535  10.82% 833,398 9.65%
Total risk-based capital(c) .. 1.119,095 14.25% 1,116,662 13.89% 1,091,054 12.63%
Leverage(d)............... 871,197 8.72% 869,535 8.36% 833,398 8.11%
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At December 31,

2004 2003 2602
Bank Only
Total equity. .. ....... ... ... ..., $ 791,486 7.83% $ 781,734 7.48% $761,851 7.15%
Common equity ............ i 791,486 7.83% 781,734 7.48% 761,851 7.15%
Tangible common equity(a) ........... 647,594 6.50% 636,953 6.18% 616,181 5.86%
Tier 1 capital(b) ........ ... ... .. ... 771,854 9.85% 755,435 9.40% 720,926 8.36%
Total risk-based capital{c) ............ 1,017,214 12.98% 1,002,484 12.45% 978,208 11.34%

Leverage(d) ............. .. .. ... .. 771,854 7.75% 755,435 7.26% 720,926 7.03%

(a) Common equity less all intangibles; computed as a ratio to total assets less intangible assets.

(b) Shareholders’ equity less goodwill; computed as a ratio to risk- adjusted assets, as defined in the 1992
risk-based capital guidelines.

(¢) Tier I capital plus qualifying loan loss allowance, computed as a ratio to risk-adjusted assets, as defined in
the 1992 risk-based capital guidelines.

(d) Tier | capital; computed as a ratio to the latest quarter’s average assets less goodwill.

During 2004, the Corporation’s Directors increased the quarterly cash dividend, marking the twenty-
fourth consecutive vear of annual increases since the Corporation’s formation in 1981. The current quarterly
cash dividend of $0.27 has an indicated annual rate of $1.08 per share.

Liquidity Risk Management

Liquidity risk is the possibility of the Corporation being unable to meet current and future financial
obligations in a timely manner. Liquidity is managed to ensure stable, reliable and cost-effective sources of
funds to satisfy demand for credit, deposit withdrawals and investment opportunities. The Corporation
considers core earnings, strong capital ratios and credit quality essential for maintaining high credit ratings,
which allow the Corporation cost-effective access to market-based liquidity. The Corporation relies on a large,
stable core deposit base and a diversified base of wholesale funding sources to manage liguidity risk.

The Corporation’s Treasury Group is responsible for identifying, measuring and monitoring the Corpora-
tion’s liquidity profile. The position is evaluated daily, weekly and monthly by analyzing the composition of all
funding sources, reviewing projected liquidity commitments by future month and identifying sources and uses
of funds. Treasury Group also prepares a contingency funding plan that details the potential erosion of funds in
the event of a systemic financial market crisis or institution-specific stress. In addition, the overall
management of the Corporation’s liquidity position is integrated into retail deposit pricing policies to ensure a
stable core deposit base.

The Corporation’s primary source of liquidity is its core deposit base, raised through its retail branch
system. The Corporation also has available unused wholesale sources of liquidity, including advances from the
Federal Home Loan Bank of Cincinnati, borrowings through the Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland’s
discount window, debt issuance through dealers in the capital markets and access to certificates of deposit
issued through brokers. Liquidity is also provided by unencumbered, or un-pledged, investment securities that
totaled $703 million at December 31, 2004.

Funding Trends for the Year — For the year ended December 31, 2004, lower cost core deposits
increased by $115.3 million. In aggregate, total deposits decreased $137.3 million as higher cost retail, down
$234.4 million, brokered, down $116.7 million, and jumbo, up $98.5 million, certificates of deposit were
allowed to mature without rollover. One, two and three-year term repurchase agreements were added in 2003
contributing to a $194 million increase in the sweeps and repurchase category. The Corporation’s loan to
deposit ratio decreased to 87.34% at December 31, 2004 compared to 87.32% at December 31, 2003.
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Parent Company Liquidity — FirstMerit Corporation manages its liquidity principally through dividends
from the bank subsidiary. During 2004, FirstMerit Bank paid FirstMerit Corporation a total of $85.8 million in
dividends. As of year-end 2004, FirstMerit Bank had an additional $49.2 million available to pay dividends
without regulatory approval.

Centractual Obligations, Commitments, Contingent Liabilities and Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

The Corporation has various contractual obligations which are recorded as liabilities in our consolidated
financial statements. The following table summarizes the Corporation’s significant obligations at Decem-
ber 31, 2004 and the future periods in which such obligations are expected to be settled in cash. Additional
details regarding these obligations are provided in the footnotes to the consolidated financial statements, as
referenced in the table:

Contractual Obligatiens

Payments Due in

Note Cne Year QOne to Three to Qver
Reference Total or Less Three Years [Five Years [Five Years

(In thousands)

Deposits without a stated

maturity(a) . ........... $4,696,648 $4,696,648 $ — 3 — 3% —
Consumer and brokered
certificates of deposits(a) 2,668,800 1,776,454 711,363 162,493 18,490

Federal funds borrowed and
security repurchase

agreements . ........... 10 1,336,471 1,336,471 — —_ —
Long-term debt .......... 10 300,220 532 21,706 290 277,642
Capital lease obligations(c) 18 — — — — —
Operating leases(b) ....... 18 30,527 6,216 10,150 5,704 8,457
Purchase obligations(c) ... — — — — —
Total .............. ... $9,032,666 $7,816,371 $743,219 $168,487 $304,589

(a) Excludes interest,

{(b) The Corporation’s operating lease obligations represent commitments under noncancelable operating
leases on branch facilities and equipment.

{c) There were no material capital lease or purchase obligations outstanding at December 31, 2004.

The following table details the amounts and expected maturities of significant commitments and off-
balance sheet arrangements as of December 31, 2004. Additionally details of these commitments are provided
in the footnotes to the consolidated financial statements, as referenced in the following table:

Commitments and Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

Payments Due in

Note One Year Cne to Three te Over
Reference Total or Less Three Years Five Years [Five Years

(In thousands)

Commitments to extend

credit(d) .............. 17 $2,671,871 $1,629,136 $315,794 $190,046 $536,895
Standby letters of credit . .. 17 232,717 79,125 94,238 52,185 7,169
Loans sold with recourse(d) 17 125,120 125,120 — — —
Postretirement benefits(e) 12 24,500 2,383 4,452 4,590 13,075
Total ................. $3,054,208 $1,835,764 $414,484 $246,821 $557,139
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(d) Commitments to extend credit do not necessarily represent future cash requirements, in that these
commitments often expire without being drawn upon.

(e) The postretirement benefit payments represent actuarially determined future benefits to eligible plan
participants. SFAS 106 requires that the liability be recorded at net present value while the future
payments contained in this table have not been discounted.

Fects of Inflation

The assets and liabilities of the Corporation are primarily monetary in nature and are more directly
affected by the fluctuation in interest rates than inflation. Movement in interest rates is a result of the
perceived changes in inflation as well as monetary and fiscal policies. interest rates and inflation do not move
with the same velocity or within the same time frame, therefore, a direct relationship to the inflation rate
cannot be shown. The financial information presented in this report, based on historical data, has a direct
correlation to the influence of market levels of interest rates. Therefore, Management believes that there is no
material benefit in presenting a statement of financial data adjusted for inflationary changes.

Critical Accounting Policies

The Corporation’s most significant accounting policies are presented in Note 1 tc the consolidated
financial statements. Management has determined that accounting for the allowance for loan losses, income
taxes, mortgage servicing rights, derivative instruments and hedging activities, and pension and postretirement
benefits are deemed critical since they involve the use of estimates and require significant management
judgments. Application of assumpticns different than those used by management could result in materia!
changes in the Corporation’s financial position or results of operations. Accounting for these critica! areas
requires the most subjective and complex judgments that could be subject to revision as new information
becomes available.

As explained in Note 1 (Summary of Significant Accounting Policies) and Note 4 (Allowance for Loan
Losses) to these consclidated financial statements, the allowarnce for loan losses represents Management’s
estimate of probable credit losses inherent in the loan portfolio. This estimate is based on the current
economy’s impact cn the timing and expected amounts of future cash flows on impaired loans, as well as
historical loss experience associated with homogenous pools of loans. Changes in economic conditions can
result in significant changes tc Management's estimate of the allowance for lcan losses.

The inceme tax amounts in Note 11 (Federal Income Taxes) to these consolidated financial statements
reflect the current period income tax expense for all periods shown, as wei! as future tax ligbilities associated
with differences in the timing of expenses and income recognition for book and tax accounting purposes. The
current income tax liability also includes Management’s estimate of potential adjustments by taxing
authorities. The income tax returns, which are usually filed nine months after year-end, are subject to review
and possible revision by the taxing authorities, until the statue of limitations has expired. These statutes
usually expire within three years from the time the respective tax returns are filed.

Accounting foer mortgage servicing rights is more fully discussed in Note | and Note 6 {(Mortgage
Servicing Rights and Mortgage Servicing Activity) to these consolidated financial statements and is another
area heavily dependeat on current economic conditions, especially the interest rate environment, and
Management’s estimates. The Corporation uses discounted cash flow modeling technigues in determining this
asset’s value. The modeled results utilize estimates about the amount and timing of mortgage loan
repayments, estimated prepayment rates, credit loss experiences, costs to service the loans and discount rates
to consider the risks involved in the estimation process.

Derivative instruments and hedging activities are more fully described in Note 1, Note 16 (Fair Value
Disclosures of Financial Instruments), and Note 17 (Financial Instruments with Off- Balance Sheet Risk) to
these censolidated financial statements. A description of the plans and the assumptions used to estimate the
liabilities for pension and postretirement benefits is described in Note 12 (Benefit Plans) to these consolidated
iinancial statements.
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Forward-Looking Statements — Safe Harber Statement

Information in the “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations” section within this report, which is not historical or factual in nature, and which relates to
expectations for future shifts in loan portfolio to consumer and commercial loans, increase in core deposits
base, allowance for loan losses, demands for the Corporation’s services and products, future services and
products to be offered, increased numbers of customers, and like items, constitute forward-looking statements
that involve a number of risks and uncertainties. The following factors are among the factors that could cause
actual results to differ materially from the forward-looking statements: general economic conditions, including
their impact on capital expenditures; business conditions in the banking industry; the regulatory environment;
rapidly changing technology and evolving banking industry standards; competitive factors, including increased
competition with regional and national financial institutions; new service and product offerings by competitors
and price pressures; and like items.

The Corporation cautions that any forward-looking statements contained in this report, in a report
incorporated by reference to this report, or made by Management of FirstMerit in this report, in other reports
and filings, in press releases and in oral statements, involve risks and uncertainties and are subject to change
based upon the factors listed above and like items. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed
or implied, and therefore the forward-locking statements should be considered in light of these facfors. The
Corporation may from time to time issue other forward-looking statements.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
See “Interest Rate Sensitivity” and “Market Risk™ at pages 17-19 of this Annual Report.
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FIRSTMERIT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS
Cash and due from banks . ... .o i
Investment securities (at market value) ..... ... ... ... . o il
Loans held for sale ... ... . i e

Loans:
Commercial loans .. ... .. ... .
Mortgage 10ans. . .. ...
Installment 1oans . ... it e e
Home equity loans. . ... ... e
Credit card J0anS .. ... i
L aSES L ot e

Total l0aNS ...
Allowance for 10an 10SS€s . . ...ttt

Nt l0ans ...
Premises and equipment, NET ... ... ...ttt
GoodwWill .. ..
Other intangible assets . ... ... . it
Accrued interest receivable and other assets ................ .. .. .. .. .....

Total A8SetS . o ot o

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Deposits:
Demand-non-interest bearing . . ....... .o i
Demand-interest bearing. . ... ... .
Savings and money market accounts.......... ... i
Certificates and other time deposits ........ ... ... ... i,

Total depositS . ..o

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase. .......... ... ... .. ...
Wholesale borrowings . ..o
Accrued taxes, expenses, and other labilities............ ... ... ... ... ....

Total liabilitles . .. ...

Commitments and contingencies ( Note 18)
Shareholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, without par value: authorized and unissued 7,000,000 shares
Preferred stock, Series A, without par value:
designated 800,000 shares; none outstanding .........................
Convertible preferred stock, Series B, without par value:
designated 220,000 shares; 0 and O shares outstanding at
December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. ..o
Common stock, without par value: authorized 300,000,000 shares;
issued 92,026,350 at December 31,2004 and 2003 ....................
Capital SUrPIUS . ..o e
Accumulated other comprehensive income . ......... v
Retained arnings ... ... e
Treasury stock, at cost, 7,835,399 and 7,302,057 shares,
at December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively ......... ... ... ... ....

Total shareholders’ equity ... ... .. i

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity . ......... ... v,

December 31,

2004

2003

(1n theusands)

$ 169,052 $ 199,049
2,862,015 3,061,497
48,393 63,319
3,285,012 3,352,014
639,715 614,073
1,598,588 1,668,421
676,230 637,749
145,042 144,514
88,496 134,828
6,433,083 6,551,599
(97,296) (91,459)
6,335,787 6,460,140
121,198 119,079
139,245 139,245
4,647 5,536
442,299 431,864
$10,122,627  $10,479,729

$ 1,470,543

$ 1,346,574

841,595 773,514
2,384,510 2,461,265
2,668,799 2,921,431
7,365,447 7,502,784
1,336,471 1,525,804

300,220 311,038

139,232 152,928
9,141,370 9,492,554

127,937 127,937

110,513 110,473

(14,208) (9,475)

956,802 943,492

(199,787) (185,252)

981,257 987,175

$10,122,627  $10,479,729

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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FIRSTMERIT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Years Ended December 31,

2004 2003

2002

(In thousands except per share data)

Interest income:

Interest and fees on loans, including held forsale .......... ... .. .. .. . . $385,919 8465831  $336.958
Interest and dividends on investment securities and federal fundssold ....... ... ... ... .. ... ..., 111,476 101,438 111,055
Total INTErest INCOME . . ...\ttt et e e e 497,395 567,269 648,013
Interest expense:
Interest on deposits:
Demand-interest beamng ... ... ...ttt e e 2,152 1,151 1,794
Savings and money market aCCOUNTS ... . ... e 19,145 18,981 23,870
Certificates and other time deposits . .. .ot e 81,540 102,955 148,401
Interest on securities sold under agreements to repurchase........ ... ... .. i il .. 26,259 18,978 16,973
Interest on wholesale DOITOWINGS .. .. .. i e 17,494 31,591 35,379
Total INTEIESt EXPENSE. . o .ottt ettt ettt ettt e 146,590 173,656 226,417
Net INTETEST MMCOIME © .. oottt e e et e et e e e e e et e e e e e 350.805 393,613 421,596
Provision Tor 10an 1085€S . . .. oottt 73,923 102,273 97,923
Net interest income after provision for loan losses .. ......... .. ... ... P, 276,882 291,340 323,673
Other income:
Trust department INCOIME . ... ..ttt et ettt e et e 21,595 20,965 20,013
Service charges on deposits . . ..o it 62,162 63,259 56,369
Credit card [0S . oot e e 37,728 40,652 38,389
ATM and other service f88S . ... i e 11,879 12,120 12,692
Bank owned life InSUrance INCOMIE . . ..ottt t et e e e 12,314 12,871 13,073
Investment services and INSUTANCE . . ... vttt ittt et e e e e e e 12,350 12,189 12,624
Manufactured housing INCOME .. ... ... e 165 1,792 1,960
Investment securities gains (losses), Met .. ... .. . (2.997) 5,574 8,445
Loan sales and Servicing INCOME . . .. ..ottt e e 6,075 12,070 2,930
Other Qperating iMCOME ..« ..\t ittt ettt et e e st e e e 12,514 16,331 13,069
Total Other INCOME . . oo e e 174,285 198,323 179,564
Other expenses:
Salaries, wages, pension and employee benefits ... .. . . 160,052 139,346 131,621
NEt OCCUPANCY EXPEISE - . . v vt et vttt e ottt e e ettt et e e e e e 22,557 22,118 21,110
Equipment @XpenSe. . ..ot 13,345 14,482 15,726
Stationery, supplies and POSTAZE . ... ...t e 10,716 11,542 11,632
Bankcard, loan processing and other costs. ... ... i i e 24,307 28,040 26,829
Professional SEIVICES .o\ vt vttt e e et e e 13,688 11,452 9,403
Amortization of Intangibles . . .. ... ... e e 839 889 888
Other OpETAtiNg EXPEMSE . ...ttt et et et e ettt e e et et e e e e e e s 66,375 87,198 63,688
Total Other EXRPENSES . . .. . e e 311,929 315,067 280,897
Income before federal income taxes and the cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle 139,238 174,596 222,340
Federal INCOME TAXES . ottt ittt et et e e e e e e e e e e e e 36,024 52,939 67,974
Income after federal income taxes but before the cumulative effect of a change in accounting
PIIRCIPIE o 103,214 121,657 154,366
Cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle — consolidation of special-purpose entity, net of
LAY o v ettt e e e e e e e e e e e — (688) —_
NETINCOMIE « ottt ettt ettt e e e e $103,214  $120,969  $154,366
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of taxes:
Unrealized securities’ holding gains (losses), net of taxes......... ... ... . i (6,679)  (31,181) 29,041
Minimum pension liability adjustment, netof taxes............ ... .. o i 2) 21,405 (23,032)
Less: reclassification adjustment for securities’ gains (losses) realized in net income, net of taxes ... .. (1.948) 3,623 5,489
Total other comprehensive income (10ss), net Of 1AXES . .. ... i e (4,733)  (13,399) 520
Comprehensive InCOME . ... ... . e $ 98,431 $107,570 $154,886
Net income applicable to COmmMON ShAIES . . . ... ot e $103,214  $120,899  $1354,286
Net income used in diluted EPS calculation. . ... ... 0 $103,244  $121,000 $154,402
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding — basic .......... .. .. ... ... ... ... ..., 84,601 84,533 84,772
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding —diluted. .. ....... ... ... ... . . L 84,996 84,929 85,317
Basic EPS before cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle ........ .. ... .. . ......... $ 122 § 144 $§ 182
Diluted EPS before cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle............. ... .......... $§ 121 § 143 § 181
EPS effect of cumulative change in accounting principle, net of taxes .......... ... ... coviiino... $ — $ (001) $ —
Basic earnings Der Share .. ...ttt e e $ 122 § 143 § 182
Diluted earnings per share. .. ... e $ 121§ 142 % 1.81
Dividend per share ... ... . $ 106 $ 102 § 098

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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FIRSTMERIT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY

Accumuiated
Other Tetai
Preferred  Commeon Capital  Comprehensive  Retained Treasury  Sharcholders’
Stock Stock Surplus Income Earnings Stock Equity
Balance at December 31, 2001 ...... ... $1,209 $127,937 $115,388 $ 3,404 $ 838,569 $(175,700) $910,807
Net income ..........coovvnnio.. — —_ — — 154,366 — 154,366
Cash dividends — common stock
(80.98 per share) ................ — — — — (83,617) — (83,617)
Cash dividends — preferred stock .. ... — —_ — — (80) — (80)
Options exercised (354,395 shares) ... — — (4,055) — — 9,329 5.274
Preferred stock converted
(13,310 shares) ..........c....... (116) — (198) — — 314 —
Debentures converted (8,296 shares) . . — — (154) — — 226 72
Treasury shares purchased
(908,800 shares) ................. — — — — — (22,993)  (22,993)
Deferred compensation trust
(38,428 shares) .................. — — 1,011 — — (1,011) —
Net unrealized gain on investment
securities . ... ... .. .. — — — 23,552 — — 23,552
Minimum persion liability adjustment — — — (23.032) — — (23,032)
Other ... ... i — — 308 — — — 308
Balance at December 31, 2002 ......... 1,093 127,937 112,300 3,924 509,238  (189,833) 964,657
Netincome .......oovvirenenn... _ — — — 120,969 — 120,969
Cash dividends — common stock
(51.02 per share) ................ — — — — (86,645) — (86,645)
Cash dividencs — preferred stock ... .. — — — — (70) — (70)
Options exercised (196,844 shares) . .. —_ — (735) —_ — 4,087 3,352
Preferred stock converted
(121,314 Shates) . .......couvn.... (1,093) — (1,740) — - 2,777 (56)
Debentures converted (9,660 shares) . . — — (119) — — 204 85
Treasury shares purchased
(109,000 shares) ................. — — — — — (2,036) (2,036)
Deferred compensation trust
(18,208 shares) .................. — — 449 — — (449) —_
Net unrealized loss on investment
SECUTItIES ... .. .ooviviriiinn, — — — (34,804) — — (34,804)
Minimum persion liabiiity adjustment — — — 21,405 — — 21,405
Other ......... i — — 318 — — — 318
Balance at December 31,2003 ......... — 127937 110,473 (9,475) 943,492  (185,252) 987,175
Netincome ......... ..o, — — — — 103,214 — 103,214
Cash dividends — common stock
($1.06 per share) ................ — — — — (89,904) — (89,504)
Options exercised (237,001 shares) ... — — (681) — — 5,664 4,983
Debentures converted (227 shares) ... — — (4) — — 6 2
Treasury shares purchased
(767,965 stares) ................. _— — — —_ —_ (20,159) (20,159)
Deferred compensation trust
(200 shares) ..............oo. ... — — 46 — — (46) —
Net unrealized loss on investment
SECUMHESs . .....coovvvvieinnn. s, — — — 4,731) — — (4,731)
Minimum pension lability adjustment — — — (2) — — (2)
Other ... ... i — — 679 — — — 679
Balance at December 31,2004 ......... § — $127,937 $110,513  $(14,208) $(956,802) $(199,787) $981,257

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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FIRSTMERIT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31,

2084 2083 20602
(In theusands)
Operating Activities
N INCOMIE ottt e e e e e $103,214 $§ 120,969 S 154,366
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Provision for loan 108ses . . ... . . 73,923 102,211 98,628
Provision for depreciation and amortization . ........ o i 13,817 14,875 15,379
Amortization of investment securities premiums, net . ..........o oo, 7,037 11,498 3,374
Accretion of income for lease financing . .............. ... o ol (6,836) (10,935) (14,336)
(Gains) losses on sales of investment securities, net ......................... 2,997 (5,574) (8,445)
Deferred federal INCOME taXES . o oo\ vttt et (27,962) 3,863 10,134
Decrease in interest receivable ....... ... . ... . 398 11,482 162
Decrease in interest payable. ... ... e (3,596) (10,768) (5,195)
Originations of loans held forsale. ... .. ... ... ... .. ... . o .. (412,378)  (1,032,652) (795,997)
Proceeds from sales of loans, primarily mortgage loans sold in the secondary
MOMtZAZE MATKETS .. ..t e 426,822 1,139,238 668,854
Losses on sales of loans, net . ......... i i 482 64 2,074
(Increase) decrease in other real estate and other property ................... 2,162 6,703 (753)
(Increase) decrease in other prepaid assets .. .....ovvt e 1,632 (13,237) (319)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable ....... ... . ... . ol 15,504 (10,464) 12,057
Increase in bank owned life insurance ......... ... .. . . ., (12,249) (12,618) (13,073)
Amortization of intangible assets. .......... ... .. 889 889 888
Ol AN S e e ettt et et e e e (477) (14,009) (14,022)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES .............. .. ... 185,379 306,535 113,776
Investing Activities
Dispositions of investment securities:
Available-for-sale —sales. . .. ... . 374,934 1,031,654 533,822
Available-for-sale — maturities .. ... ... 600,482 1,100,362 639,929
Purchases of investment securities available-for-sale ........................... (792,474) (2,736,454) (1,627,757)
Net decrease in loans and leases, exceptsales........ .. o i, 57,266 546,193 86,278
Decrease in capitalized software .. ... 2,114 1,833 1,876
Purchases of premises and equipment ... ... (16,844) (11,787) (11,454)
Sales of premises and equipment . .......... . .. . 908 4,115 6,831
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES ............ 226,386 (64,084) (370,475)
Financing Activities
Net increase in demand acCounts .. ...... ittt i 192,050 77,677 171,054
Net increase (decrease) in savings and money market accounts ................. (76,755) 378,904 139,218
Net decrease in certificates and other time deposits. . .......................... (252,632) (665,056) (138,413)
Net increase (decrease) in securities sold under agreements to repurchase ........ (189,333) 304,983 207,891
Net increase (decrease) in wholesale borrowings . ............ ... ... ... ... (10,014) (288,108) 21,841
Cash dividends — common and preferred ............. ... ... ... . (89,504) (86,715) (83,697)
Purchase of treasury shares . ... ... . . (20,159) (2,036) (22,993)
Proceeds from exercise of stock options, conversion of debentures or conversion of
preferred StOCK . ..ot 4,985 3,381 5,346
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES ............ (441,762) (276,970) 300,247
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents.............................. (29,997) (34,519) 43,548
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year .............. .. ... ... ... ... 199.049 233,568 190,020
Cash and cash equivalents atend of year . ... ... .. i i i i $169,052 $ 199,049 $§ 233,568
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOWS INFORMATION:
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest, net of amounts capitalized .............. ... ... i i $ 75379 $ 84,536 $ 95,556
Federal InCOME tAKES ..\ v ittt e e e e e e e e $ 37332 § 77,230 § 49441
Non-cash activity:
Increase in premises and equipment and other liabilities due to consolidation of
synthetic lease under FIN 46 (Note 1 and 8) ............oovvinnnenns. $ — % 10,000 $ —

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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FIRSTMERIT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As of and for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002
(Dollars in thousands)

FirstMerit Corporation and subsidiaries is a diversified financial services company headquartered in
Akron, Onio with 163 banking offices in 24 Ohio and Western Pennsylvania counties. The Corporation
provides a complete range of banking and other financial services to consumers and businesses through its core
operations.

!. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting and reporting policies of FirstMerit Corporation and its subsidiaries (the “Corporation™)
conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and to general practices
within the banking incdustry. The following is a description of the more significant accounting policies.

(a) Principies of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements of the Corporation include the accounts of FirstMerit Corporation
(the “Parent Company”) and its subsidiaries: FirstMerit Bank, N.A., Citizens Savings Corporation of Stark
County, FirstMerit Capital Trust I, FirstMerit Community Development Corporation, FirstMerit Credit Life
Insurance Company, ¥*MT, Inc., and SF Development Corp and Realty Facility Holdings XV, L.L.C. All
significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

{b) Use of Estimates

The preparatior: of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the financial statements and related notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

{c) Critical Accounting Policies

Accounting and reporting policies for the allowance for loan losses, income taxes, mortgage servicing
rights, derivative instruments and hedging activities, and pension and postretirement benefits are deemed
critical since they invoive the use of estimates and require significant management judgments. Application of
assumptions different than those used by management could result in material changes in the Corporation’s
financial position or results of operation, Note 4 (Allowance for Loan Losses) provides considerable detail
with regard to the Corporation’s methodology and reporting of the allowance for loan losses. Additional
information for income tax accounting is contained within Note 11 (Federal Income Taxes). Note 6
(Mortgage Servicing Activity) discusses the Corporation’s basis for accounting for mortgage servicing right,
which is based on a discounted cash flow model. Derivative instruments and hedging activities are described
more fully in this Section (r) and Note 16 (Fair Value of Financial Instruments) as well as Note 17
(Financia! Instruments with Off-Balance-Sheet Risk). A description of the plans and the assumptions used to
estimate the liabilities for pension and postretirement benefits is described in Note 12 (Benefit Plans).

(d) Investment Securities

Debt anc equity securities can be classified as held-to-maturity, available-for-sale or trading. Securities
classified as held-to-maturity are measured at amortized or historical cost, and securities-available-for-sale
and trading are measured at fair value. Adjustment to fair value of the securities classified as available-for-
sale, in the form of unrealized holding gains and Josses, is excluded from earnings and reported net of tax as a
separate componert of comprehensive income. Adjustment to fair value of securities classified as trading is
included in earnings. Cains or losses on the sales of investment securities are recognized upon sale and are
determined by the specific identification method. Debt securities are adjusted for amortization of premiums
and accretion of discounts using the interest method. Securities are accounted for on a trade date basis.
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FIRSTMERIT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — Continued

The Corporation’s investment portfolio is designated as available-for-sale. Classification as available-for-
sale allows the Corporation to sell securities to fund liquidity and manage the Corporation’s interest rate risk.

(¢) Cash and Cask Eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, balances on deposit with correspondent banks and
checks in the process of collection.

(f) Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation
is computed on the straight-line and declining-balance methods over the estimated useful lives of the assets.
Amortization of leasehold improvements is computed on the straight-line method based on related lease terms
or useful lives, whichever is shorter.

(g} Loans and Loan Income

Loans are stated at their principal amount outstanding and interest income is recognized on an accrual
basis. Accrued interest is presented separately in the balance sheets, except for accrued interest on credit card
loans, which is included in the outstanding loan balance. Interest income on loans is accrued on the principal
outstanding primarily using the “simple-interest” method. Loan origination fees and certain direct costs
incurred to extend credit are deferred and amortized over the term of the loan and loan commitment period as
a yield adjustment. Interest is not accrued on loans for which circumstances indicate collection is uncertain.
Loan commitment fees are generally deferred and amortized into other (noninterest) income on a straight-
line basis over the commitment period. Unearned discounts on consumer loans are recognized by the interest
method.

(h) Loans Held for Sule

Loans classified as held for sale are generally originated with that purpose in mind. As a result, these
loans are carried at the lower of aggregate cost or market value less costs to dispose by loan type. Loan
origination fees and certain direct costs incurred to extend credit are deferred and added to the carrying value
of the loan. Upon their sale, differences between carrying value and sales proceeds realized are recorded to
loan sales and servicing income.

(i) Equipment Lease Financing

The Corporation leases equipment to customers on both a direct and leveraged lease basis. The net
investment in financing leases includes the aggregate amount of lease payments to be received and the
estimated residual values of the equipment, less unearned income and non-recourse debt pertaining to
leveraged leases. Income from lease financing is recognized over the lives of the leases on an approximate level
rate of return on the unrecovered investment. Residual values of leased assets are reviewed at least annually
for impairment. Declines in residual values judged to be other than temporary are recognized in the period
such determinations are made.

(i) Provision for Loan Losses

The provision for loan losses charged to operating expenses is determined based on Management’s
evaluation of the loan portfolio and the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses under current economic
conditions and such other factors, which, in Management’s judgment, require current recognition.
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{k) Nenperforming Loans

With the excepticn of certain consumer and residential real estate loans, loans and leases on which
payments are past due for 90 days are placed on nonaccrual status, unless those ioans are in the process of
collection and, in Management’s opinion, are fuily securec. Interest on residential real estate loans is accrued
until Management deems it uncellectible based upon the specific identification method. Loans are generally
written off when deemed uncollectible or when they reach a predetermined number of days past due
cepending upen lozn product, terms, and other factors. When a loan is placed on nonaccrual status, interest
deemed uncollectible which had been accrued in prior years is charged against the allowance for loan losses
and interest deemed uncollectible accrued in the current year is reversed against interest income. A loan is
returned to agcruai status when principal and interest are no longer past due and coilectibility is probable.
Restructured loans are those on which concessions in terms have been made as a result of deterioration in a
borrower’s financiai condition. Under the Corporation’s credit policies and practices, individually impaired
loans inciude all nonaccrual and restructured commercial, agricuiturai, construction, and commerciai real
estate ioans, but exclude certain consumer loans, residential! real estate loans, and lease financing assets
classified as non accrual. Loan impairment for all loans is measured based on the present value of expected
future cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate cr, as a practical alternative, at the observable
market price of the loan, or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent.

(1) Aliowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is Management’s estimate of the amount of probable credit losses in the
portfolio. The Corporation determines the allowance for loan iosses based on an on-going evaluation. This
evaiuation is inherentiy subjective, and is based upon significant judgments and estimates, including the
amounts and timing of cash flows expected to be received or impaired ioans that may be susceptible to
significant change. Increases to the allowance for loan losses are made by charges to the provision for loan
losses. Loans deemed uncollectible are charged against the allowance for loan losses. Recoveries of previously
charged-off amounts are credited to the allowance for loan losses.

The Corporatio” allowance for ioan losses is the accumuiation of various components calculated basea
on independent methodologies. All compenents of the allowance for loan losses represent estimation
performed according to either Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 5 or No. 114. Management’s
estimate of each component of the allowance for loan losses is based on certain observable data Management
believes is the most reflective of the underlying loan iosses being estimated. Changes in the amount of each
component of the aiiowance for loan losses are directionally consistent with changes in the observable data and
corresponding analyses. Refer to Note 4 to the consolidated financial statements for further discussion and
description of the individual components of the allowance for loan losses.

A key element of the methodology for determining the allowance for loan losses is the Corporation’s
credit-risk grading of ndividual commerciel loans. Loans are assignec credit-risk grades based on an internal
assessment of conditions that affect a borrower’s ability to meet its contractual obligation under the loan
agreement. The assessment process includes reviewing a borrower’s current financial information, historical
payment experience, credit documentation, public information, and other information specific to each
individual borrower. Certain commercial loans are reviewed on an annual, quarterly or rotational basis or as
Management become aware of information affecting a dorrower’s ability to fulfill its obligation.

{m) Movtgage Servicing Fees

The Corporation generally records loan administration fees for servicing loans for investors on the accrual
basis of accounting. Servicing fees and late fees related to delinquent loan payments are also recorded on the
accrual basis of accounting.
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(n) Fedeval Income Taxes

The Corporation follows the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes. Deferred income
taxes are recognized for the tax consequences of “temporary differences™ by applying enacted statutory tax
rates applicable to future years to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and the tax
bases of existing assets and liabilities. The effect of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period
of the enactment date.

(0) Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142 (“SFAS 142”"), “Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets,” addresses the accounting for goodwill and other intangible assets. SFAS 142 specifies that intangible
assets with an indefinite useful life and goodwill will no longer be subject to periodic amortization. Based on
the Corporation’s modeling of the value of goodwill performed in the first quarter, 2004, no impairment of
goodwill was indicated. The Corporation will perform its next annual test for impairment of goodwill prior to
its March 31, 2005 Form 10-Q filing. Further detail is set forth in Note 20 to the consolidated financial
statements.

(p) Trust Department Assets and Income

Property held by the Corporation in a fiduciary or other capacity for trust customer is not included in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements, since such items are not assets of the Corporation. Trust
income is reported on the accrual basis of accounting.

(g) Per Shave Data

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing net income less preferred stock dividends by weighted
average number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed by
dividing net income plus interest on convertible bonds by the weighted average number of common shares plus
common stock equivalents computed using the Treasury Share method. All earnings per share disclosures
appearing in these financial statements, related notes and management’s discussion and analysis, are computed
assuming dilution unless otherwise indicated. Note 21 to the consolidated financial statements illustrates the
Corporation’s earnings per share calculations for 2004, 2003 and 2002.

(v) Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities” (“SFAS 133”), as amended by SFAS 149, establishes accounting and reporting standard
for derivative instruments and requires an entity to recognize all derivatives as either assets or liabilities in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets and measure those instruments at fair value. Derivatives that do not meet certain
criteria for hedge accounting must be adjusted to fair value through income. If the derivative qualifies for
hedge accounting, depending on the nature of the hedge, changes in the fair value of derivatives will either be
offset against the change in fair value of the hedged asset or liability through earnings or recognized in other
comprehensive income until the hedged item is recognized in earnings. Any ineffective portion of a
derivative’s change in fair value will be immediately recognized in earnings.

The Corporation had interest rate swaps that were considered fair value hedges according to SFAS 133.
The swaps have been classified as fair value hedges since their purpose is to “swap” fixed interest rate
liabilities to variable interest rate. The majority of these swaps qualified for the “shortcut method of
accounting” as prescribed in SFAS 133. The shorteut method requires that the hedge and the hedged item
meet certain qualifying criteria. If the swap qualifies for the shortcut method of accounting, then no hedge
ineffectiveness can be assumed and the need to test for on-going effectiveness is eliminated. For hedges that
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qualify for the shortcut method of accounting, the fair value of the swap and the fair value of the hedged item
are recorded on the balance sheet. One hedge does not meet ail the criteria necessary to be accounted for
under the shortcut method and, therefore, is accounted for using the “long-haul method of accounting”. The
long-haul method requires periodic testing of hedge effectiveness with the portion of the hedge deemed to be
ineffective reported in other operating expense.

Additionally, as a normal course of business, the Corporation sells originated mortgage loans into the
secondary mortgage loan markets. The Corporation maintains a risk management program to protect and
manage interest-rate risk and pricing associated with its mortgage commitment pipeline. The Corporation’s
mortgage commitment pipeline includes interest-rate lock commitments {“IRLCs”) that have been extended
to borrowers who have applied for loan funding and met certain defined credit and underwriting standards.
During the term of the IRLCs, the Corporation is exposed to interest-rate risk, in that the value of the IRLCs
may change significantly before the loans close. To mitigate this interest-rate risk, the Corporation enters into
derivatives by selling loans forward to investors using forward commitments. In Accordance with SFAS 133,
the Corporation classifies and accounts for TRECs and forward commitments as nondesignated derivatives.
Accordingly, IRLCs and forward commitments are recorded at fair value with changes in value recorded to
current earnings in ioan sales and servicing income.

Once a loan is closed, it is placed in the mortgage loan warehouse and classified as held for sale until
ultimately sold in the secondary market. The forward commitment remains in place. During 2003, the
Corporation implemented a SFAS 133 hedging program of its mortgage loans held for sale to gain protection
for the changes in fair value of the mortgage loans held for sale and the forward commitments. As such, both
the mortgage oans held for sale and the forward commitments are recorded at fair value with changes in value
recorded to current earnings in loan sales and servicing income.

In addition, during 2003, the Corporation began to enter into derivative contracts by purchasing To Be
Announced Mortgage Backed Securities {(“TBA Securities”) to help mitigate the interest-rate risk associated
with its mortgage servicing rights. During 2004, the Corporation began entering into swaptions and options for
the same purpose as the TBA Securities. See Note 6 to the consolidated financial statements for more
discussion on mortgage serving rights. In accordance with SFAS 133, the Corporation classifies and accounts
for ali three of these instruments as nondesignated derivatives. Accordingly, these derivatives are recorded at
fair value with changes in value recorded to current period earnings in loan sales and servicing income.

(s) Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishment of Liabilities

In September 2000, the FASB issued Statement No. 140, “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of
Liabilities.” SFAS 140 replaces and carries over most of the provision of SFAS No. 125. It revises these
standards for accounting for securitizations and other transfers of assets and collateral and requires additional
disclosures. This statement provides consistent standards for distinguishing transfers of financial assets that are
sales from transfers that are secured borrowings.

(t) Treasury Stock
Treasury stock can be accounted for using either the par value methed or cost method. The Corporation
uses the cost method in which reacquired shares reduce outstanding common stock and capital surplus.

{u) Reclassifications

Certain previously reported amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current reporting
presentation,

As of December 31, 2004, the reserve for unfunded lending commitments of $5.8 miilion has been
reclassified from the allowance for loan losses to other labilities. Amounts presented prior to December 31,
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2004, have been reclassified to conform to the current year’s presentation. In addition, the provision for credit
losses associated with the unfunded lending commitments was reclassified from the provision for loan losses to
other operating expense to conform to the current year presentation.

During the year ended December 31, 2004, $3.9 million of net loan origination costs, related to mortgage
loans held for sale were deferred in accordance with SFAS No. 91, and have been reclassified from salaries,
wages, pension, and employee benefits expense to loan sales and servicing income. Comparable amounts
presented prior to December 31, 2004 have been reclassified to conform to the current presentation, which
amounted to $11.8 million and $6.8 million in 2003 and 2002, respectively.

{v) Stock-Based compensation

At December 31, 2004, the Corporation has stock based compensation plans which are described more
fully in Note 13 to the consolidated financial statements. The Corporation accounts for those plans under the
recognition and measurement principle of APB Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees”
and related interpretations. No stock based employee compensation cost is reflected in net income, as all
options granted under those plans had an exercise price equal to the market value of the underlying common
stock on the date of grant.

The Black-Scholes option pricing model was used to estimate the fair market value of the options at the
date of grant. This model was originally developed for use in estimating the fair value of traded options which
have different characteristics from the Corporation’s employee stock options. The model is also sensitive to
changes in subjective assumptions, which can materially affect fair value estimates.

The following table illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per share, along with the significant
assumptions used, if the Corporation had applied the fair value recognition provision of SFAS No. 123
“Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” (“SFAS No. 123”) to stock-based employee compensation.

Years Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2602

Net income, as reported . ..................... $ 103,214 $§ 121,587 $ 154,286
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation

expense determined under fair value based

method, net of related tax effects ............ (3,573) (1,688) (2,293)
Proformanetincome ...........covurvun... 3 99,641 $ 119,899 $ 151,993
Pro forma EPS — Basic ...................... $ .18 § 1.42  § 1.79
Pro forma EPS — Diluted .................... $ 117§ 141§ 1.78
Reported EPS —Basic............cooevviinn, $ 122§ 143 § 1.82
Reported EPS — Diluted ..................... $ 121 % 142§ 1.81
Assumptions:

Dividend yield ............................ 4.07% 4.52% 3.85%

Expected volatility .. ....................... 29.74% 32.63% 33.09%

Risk free interestrate ...................... 2.94-391%  2.59%-3.38%  3.33%-4.76%

Expected lives ............................ 5 years 3 - 5 years 4 - 7 years

(w) Recently Issued Accounting Standards

During December 2004, the FASB issued a revision of SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation. This statement superseded APB Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,
and its related implementation guidance. SFAS 123R required companies to expense the fair value of

33



FIRSTMERIT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — Continued

employee stock onticas and is effective for the first fiscal quarter beginning after June 15, 2005. Management
plans to adopt SFAS 23R effective July 1, 2005 and is presently analyzing the alternative transition methods
and option pricing medels that are available under the new standard.

On September 30, 2004, the Emerging lssues Task Force (“EITF”) of the FASB issued a final FASB
Staff Position, FSP BiTF Issue 03-i-1, which delayed the effective date for the measurement and recognition
guidance included in EiTF Issue 03-1 which prescribed the criteria that should be used to determine when an
investments is considered impaired, whether that impairment is other than temporary, and the measurement
of an impairment loss. The disclosures about unrealized losses that have not been recognized as other-than-
temporary impairments have not been deferred and appear in Footnote 2 (Investment Securities) of these
consolidated financial statements.

On March 9, 2004 the SEC issued SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 105 (“SAB 105”) which
summarized the views of the SEC staff regarding the application of generally accepted accounting principles
to loan commitments accounted for as derivative instruments. Specificaily, SAB 105 indicated that the fair
value of loan commitments that are required to follow derivative accounting under SFAS No. : 33, should not
consider the expected future cash flows related te the associated servicing of the future loan. Prior to SAB 105,
the Corporation did not consider the expected future cash flows related to the associated servicing in
determining the fair value of loan commitments. The adoption of SAB 105 did not have a material effect on
the Corporation’s financial results.

in December 2003, the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants issued Statement of Position
03-3, (“SOP 03-3”) “Accounting for Certain Loans of Debt Securities Acquired in a Transfer.” SOP 03-3
requires acquired loans, including debt securities, to be recorded at the amount of the purchaser’s initial
investment aad prohibits carrying over valuation allowances from the seller for those individually-evaluated
ioans that have evidence of deterioration in credit quality since origination, and it is probable all contractual
cash flows or: the loan will be unable to be collected. SOP 03-3 also requires the excess of all undiscounted
cash flows expectec to be collected at acquisition over the purchaser’s initial investment to be recognized as
interest income on a level-yield basis over the life of the loan. The guidance is effective for loans acquired in
fiscal years teginning after December 15, 2004 and is not expected to have a material impact on financial
condition, results of operations, or liquidity.

in December 2003, President Bush signed the Mecicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Moderni-
zation Act of 2003 (“Modernization Act”), which introduces a prescription drug benefit under Medicare into
law. On May 19, 2004, FASB issued FASB Staff Position FAS No. 106-2, “Accounting and Disclosure
Requirements Related to the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003”
(“FSP FAS No. 106-2") which provides guidance on accounting for the effects of the new Medicare
prescription drug legislation by employers whose prescription drug benefits are actuarially equivalent to the
drug benefit under Medicare Part D. The Corporation early adopted this FSP in the first quarter of 2004 and
has recognized the effect of the Modernization Act in the calculation of its postretirement benefit liability as of
January 1, 2004. This change is more fully described in Note 12 of these consolidated firancial statements.

in May 20C3, the FASB issued SFAS No. 150, “Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with
Characteristics of both Liabilities and Equity.” This statement is effective for financial instruments entered
into or modified after May 31, 2003; otherwise effective at the beginning of the first interim period beginning
after June 15, 2003. The Corporation did not enter into or modify any financial instruments after May 31, 2003
that would be classifiecd as equity and subject to the provisions of SFAS No. 150. The Corporation has
previously classified its corporation-obligated mandatorily redeemabie preferred capital securities as a liability
since acquiring these securities with the acquisition of Signal Corp in 1999 and related payment to holders has
been classified as interest cost. The adoption of this statement did not have a material impact on the
Corporation’s consolidated financial position and results of operations.
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In April 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 149, “Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities.” This statement amends and clarifies financial accounting and reporting
for derivative instruments including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts (collectively
referred to as derivatives) and for hedging activities under SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative
instruments and Hedging Activities.” This statement is effective for contracts entered into or modified after
June 30, 2003, and for hedging relationships designated after June 30, 2003. The Corporation did not modify
or enter into any contracts that would be affected by SFAS No. 149. The adoption of this statement did not
have a material impact on the Corporation’s consolidated financial position and results of operations.

In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148 (“SFAS 148”), “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation -Transition and Disclosure.” SFAS 148 is an amendment of SFAS No. 123 (*Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation™) and provides alternative methods of transition for a voluntary change to the fair
value based method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation. SFAS 148 also requires prominent
disclosures in both annual and interim financial statements about the method of accounting for stock-based
employee compensation and the effect of the method used on reported results. The Corporation currently
accounts for stock-based employee compensation under the provisions of Accounting Principles Board
{(“APB”) No. 25 “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.”

In November, 2002, the FASB issued FASR Interpretation No. 45 (“FIN 457), “Guarantor’s
Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of
Others.” This interpretation expands the disclosures to be made by a guarantor in its financial statements
about its obligations under certain guarantees and requires the guarantor to recognize a liability for the fair
value of an obligation assumed under a guarantee. FIN 45 clarifies the requirements of SFAS No. 5,
Accounting for Contingencies, relating to guarantees, The recognition requirements of FIN 45 were effective
for December 31, 2002. Significant guarantees that have been entered into by the Corporation are disclosed in
Note 17 to the consolidated financial statements. The recognition requirements of FIN 45 have been applied
prospectively to guarantees issued or modified after December 31, 2002. The adoption of the recognition
provisions did not have a material impact on the Corporation’s statements of financial condition, results of
operations, or liquidity.

In January 2003, the FASR issued FASB Interpretation No. 46 (“FIN 46”), “Consolidation of Variable
Interest Entities.” The objective of this interpretation is to provide guidance on how to identify a variable
interest entity (“VIE”) and determine when the assets, liabilities, noncontrolling interests, and results of
operations of a VIE need to be included in a company’s consolidated financial statements. A company that
holds variable interests in an entity will need to consolidate the entity if the company’s interest in the VIE is
such that the company will absorb a majority of the VIE’s expected losses and/or receive a majority of the
entity’s expected residual returns, if they occur. FIN 46 also requires additional disclosures by primary
beneficiaries and other significant variable interest holders. The provisions of this interpretation became
effective immediately for entities created after January 31, 2003. The Corporation did not create any entities
post January 31, 2003 that would be affected by the provision of FIN 46,

In December 2003, the FASB completed deliberations of proposed modifications to FIN 46 (Revised

Interpretations) resulting in multiple effective dates based on the nature as well as the creation date of the
VIE.

As required by FIN 46, the Corporation assessed its relationships with arrangements with legal entities
formed prior to February 1, 2003 to identify VIEs in which the Corporation hoelds a significant variable interest
and to determine if the Corporation should therefore consolidate or “de-consolidate” these entities. As
detailed in Footnote 10 in the consolidated financial statements, the Corporation has a fully consolidated
subsidiary trust that issued corporation-obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred capital securities. These
securities are carried as liabilities {wholesale borrowings) on the Corporation’s balance sheets. During 1998

and 1999, the Corporation acquired 57.2% of these securities in the open market. Management believes that
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the Corporation is the primary beneficiary of these trust-preferred securities and the securities are properly
consolidated under FIN 46 and its revised interpretations.

As required by FIN 46, the Corporation also evaluated the synthetic lease transaction entered into during
March 2001 related to the Corporation’s headquarters building. It was determined that the entity, which holds
the leasehold rights, qualified as a VIE and should be consolidated. The consolidation primarily affected the
Corporation’s balance sheet by a $10.0 million increase to buildings offset by a $10.0 million increase to other
liabilities. A cumulative effect adjustment of $0.69 million after tax was recorded to adjust for depreciation
expense and Interest expense, entries reversing previously recorded rent expense from March 2001 through
December 31, 2003 and the expensing of leasehold improvements previously capitalized.

During December 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 132 (revised 2003) “Employers’ Disclosure about
Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, and 106.” This
statement revised employers’ disclosures about pension plans and other postretirement benefit plans. It did not
change the measurement or recognition of those plans required by FASB Statements No. 87, “Employers’
Accounting for Pensions”, No. 88 “Employers’ Accounting for Settlements and Curtailments of Defined
Benefit Pension Plans and for Termination Benefits,” and No. 106 “‘Postretirement Benefits Other Than
Pensions.” This statement retains the disclosure requirements contained in the original SFAS No. 132 and
requires additional disclosures about the assets, obligations, cash flows, and net periodic benefit cost of defined
benefit pension plans and other defined benefit postretirement plans. These additional disclosures have been
included in Note 12 to the consolidated financial statements.

2. Investment Securities

The components of investment securities are as follows:

Gross ross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value

As of December 31, 2004
Available for sale:
U.S. Treasury securities and U.S. Government agency

obligations . . ... ... . $ 870,616 § 283 $10,232  $ 860,667
Obligations of state and political subdivisions......... 102,052 3,026 29 105,049
Mortgage-backed securities . .......... ... .. ... ... 1,653,544 6,075 18,076 1,641,543
Other SECUMtIES. . ... vt e 253,577 1,064 1,460 253,181

$2,879,789  $10,448 $29,797  $2,860,440

As of December 31, 2003
Available for sale:
U.S. Treasury securities and U.S. Government agency

obligations . ... ... ... ... . . $ 755757 $ 1,999 $ 8,064 5 749,692
Obligations of state and political subdivisions......... 95,743 3,763 52 99,454
Mortgage-backed securities . ....... ... ... . 1,954,931 13,699 17,685 1,850,945
Other securities. . ... .o oo i 267,140 1,640 7,374 261,406

$3,073,571 $21,101 $33,175 $3,061,497

At December 31, 2004 and 2003, Federal Reserve Bank (“FRB”) and Federal Home Loan Bank
(“FHLB”) stock amounted to $8.6 million, $162.8 million and $8.6 million, $98.7 million, respectively, and
included in other securities in the preceeding table.
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FRB and FHLB stock are classified as a restricted investment, carried at cost, and its value is determined
by the ultimate recoverability of par value.

The amortized cost and market value of investment securities including mortgage-backed securities at
December 31, 2004, by contractual maturity, are shown below. Expected maturities will differ from
contractual maturities based on the issuers’ rights to call or prepay obligations with or without call or
prepayment penalties.

Amortized
Cost Fair Value
Dueinone year orless ...t $ 106,086 $ 106,168
Due after one year through five years ......................... ... 2,453,879 2,433,730
Due after five years through ten years. . ................. ... .. ... 181,261 180,972
Due after ten years ... o 138,563 139,570

$2,879,789  §2,860,440

The estimated weighted average life of the portfolio at year-ends 2004 and 2003 was 4.1 and 4.3 years,
respectively. Securities with remaining maturities over five years consist of mortgage and asset backed
securities.

Proceeds from sales of securities during the years 2004, 2003 and 2002 were $374.9 million, $1.0 billion,
and $533.8 million, respectively. Gross gains of $3.8 million, $11.7 million and $8.5 million and gross losses of
$6.8 million, $6.2 million and $0.04 million were realized on these sales, respectively.

During the year ended December 31, 2004, the Corporation recorded a non-cash charge of $5.8 million
related to Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (“FHLMC”) and Federal National Mortgage
Association {(“FNMA”) perpetual preferred stock with a face value of $25.0 million. In light of recent events
at FHLMC and FNMA, and the difficulty in accurately projecting the future recovery period of the securities,
the Corporation now believes this unrealized loss is an other-than-temporary impairment in accordance with
SFAS No. 115. These investment grade securities are held as part of the available for sale portfolio; therefore,
the unrealized losses have already been recorded as a reduction in other comprehensive income and no
additional charges to capital are required.

The carrying value of investment securities pledged to secure trust and public deposits, other obligations
and for purposes required or permitted by law amounted to $1.9 billion and $2.0 billion at December 31, 2004
and December 31, 2003, respectively.

At December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 the net amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts
amounted to $7.0 million, $11.5 million and $5.4 million, respectively.

The fair value of the investment portfolio is generally impacted by two factors, market risk and credit risk.
Market risk is the exposure of the portfolio to changes in interest rate. There is an inverse relationship to
changes in the fair value of the investment portfolio with changes in interest rates, meaning that when rates
increase the value of the portfolio will decrease. Conversely, when rates decline the value of the portfolio will
increase. Credit risk arises from the extension of credit to a counterparty, in this case a purchase of corporate
debt in security form, and the possibility that the counterparty may not meet its contractual obligations. The
Corporation’s investment policy is to invest in securities with low credit risk, such as U.S. Treasury Securities,
U.S. Government agency obligations, state and political obligations and mortgage-backed securities.

On September 30, 2004, the Emerging Issues Task Force, (“EITF”) of the FASB, issued a final FSP
EITF Issue 03-1-1, which delayed the effective date for the measurement and recognition guidance included
in EITF Issue 03-1. This accounting guidance prescribed the criteria that should be used to determine when

37



FIRSTMERIT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — Continued

an investment is considered impaired, whether that impairment is other than temporary, and the measurement
of an impairment loss. The requirement of a tabular and narrative disclosure of the unrealized losses that have
not been recognized as other-than-temporary impairments has not been deferred. The table below shows that
the unrealized loss on $1.8 billion of securities is $29.8 million. Of this total, 42 securities representing
$660.7 million of market value possess a current fair value that is $19.3 million below its carrying value. These
42 positions have fair values lower than their carrying values for a period of time equal to or exceeding
12 months. Management believes that due to the credit worthiness of the issuers and the fact that the
Corporation has the intent and ability to hold the securities for the period necessary to recover the cost of the
securities, the decline in the fair values are temporary in nature.

Description of Securities

U.S. Treasury securities and
U.S. Government agency
obligations

Obligations of states and
political subdivisions . ... ..

Mortgage-backed securities . .
Other securities . ...........

Total temporarily impaired
securities

Description of Securities

U.S. Treasury securities and
U.S. Government agency
obligations

Obligations of states and

political subdivisions . ......
Mortgage-backed securities . . .
Other securities .. ...........

Total temporarily impaired
securities
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At December 31, 2804

Less than 12 months 12 months or ionger Total
Ne.
Unrealized Fair Unrealized Securities Unrealized
Fair Value Losses Value Losses Impaired Fair Valze Losses
$ 536,438 $ (6,175) $162,747 $ (4,057) 11 $ 699,185 $(10,232)
611 (2) 1,715 27) 2 2,326 (29)
560,187 (4,160} 455,784 (13,916) 21 1,015,971 (18,076)
14,476 (123) 40,492 (1,337) 8 54,968 (1,460)
$1,111,712  $(10,460) $660,738  $(19,337) 42 $1,772,450  $(29,797)
At December 31, 2003
Less than 12 months 1Z months er longer Total
No.
Unrealized Fair Unrealized Securities Unreslized
Fair Value Losses Value Losses Impaired Fair Vziue Losses
$ 476,243 ' (8.064) § — § — — $ 476,243 $ (8,064)
2,839 (52) - — — 2,839 (52)
957,478 (17,685) — — — 957,478 (17,685)
41,489 (4) 88,513 (7,370) 16 130,002 (7,374)
$1,478,049  $(25,805) $88,513 $ (7,370) 16 $1,566,562  $(33,175)
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3. Loans

Loans outstanding by categories are as follows:
As of December 31,

2004 2003 2002
Commercial 108085 . ..o oottt $3,285,012  $3,352,014  $3,430,396
Mortgage loans. . ... .. i 639,715 614,073 560,510
Installment loans ........ .. ... ... . i, 1,598,588 1,668,421 1,564,588
Home equity loans . ............. ... .. oo i, 676,230 637,749 597,060
Creditcard loans . ......... . i 145,042 144,514 141,575
Manufactured housing loans .. ................. .. ... — — 713,715
L ASES vt 88,496 - 134,828 206,461

$6,433,083  $6,551,599  $7,214,305

Within the commercial loan category, commercial real estate construction loans totaled $494.1 million,
$449.3 million and $406.5 million at December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The allowance for loan
losses associated with these loans was approximately $3.9 million $5.0 million and $4.4 million at Decem-
ber 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. Single-family real estate construction loans and their related
allowance for loan losses were relatively immaterial at December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002.

Additional information regarding the allowance for loan losses and impaired loans can be found in
Notes 1 and 4 to the consolidated financial statements.

The Corporation makes loans to officers on the same terms and conditions as made available to all
employees and to directors on substantially the same terms and conditions as transactions with other parties.
An analysis of loan activity with related parties for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 is
- amarized as follows: '

Years Ended December 31,

2094 2603 2002
Aggregate amount at beginning of year ........... ... ...... § 32,964  $31,645 $31,459
Additions (deductions):
New J0ans . ... 4,172 7,822 8,901
REPAYMENLS -+« v v e e et e e e e (7,940)  (7,054)  (8,570)
Changes in directors and their affiliations ................. (15,020) 551 (145)
Aggregate amount at end of year ... ... ... ... ... $ 14,176  $32,964  $31,645

4. Allowance for Loan Losses

The Corporation’s allowance for loan losses is the sum of various components recognized and measured
pursuant to Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 5§ (“SFAS 57), “Accounting for Contingen-
cies,” for pools of loans and Statement No. 114 (“SFAS 114”), “Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of
a Loan,” for individually impaired loans.

The SFAS 5 components include the following: a component based on historical loss experience by
credit-risk grade (for commercial loan pools) and payment status (for consumer loan pools). The Corpora-
tion’s historical loss component is the most significant of the allowance for loan losses components, and all
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other allowance for loan losses components are based on loss attributes that Management believes exist within
the total portfolio that are not captured in the historical loss experience component.

SFAS 5 components are based on similar risk characteristics supported by observable data. The historical
loss experience component of the allowance for loan losses represents the results of migration analysis of
historical charge-offs for portfolios of loans (including groups of commercial loans within each credit-risk
grade and groups of consumer loans by payment status). For measuring loss exposure in a pool of loans, the
historical charge-off or migration experience is utilized to estimate expected losses to be realized from the pool
of loans over the remaining life of the pool.

The SFAS 114 component of the allowance for loan losses is determined as part of the Corporation’s
credit risk-grading process. The credit-risk grading process for commercial loans is summarized as follows;

“Pass” Loans (Grades 1, 2, 3, 4) are not considered a greater than normal credit risk. Generally, the
borrowers have the apparent ability to satisfy obligations to the bank, and the Corporation anticipates
insignificant uncollectible amounts based on its individual loan review.

“Special-Mention” Loans (Grade 5) are commercial loans that have identified potential weaknesses that
deserve Management’s close attention. If left uncorrected, these potential weaknesses may result in noticeable
deterioration of the repayment prospects for the asset or in the institution’s credit position.

“Substandard” Loans (Grade 6) are inadequately protected by the current financial condition and paying
capacity of the obligor or by any collateral pledged. Loans so classified have a well-defined weakness or
weaknesses that may jeopardize the liquidation of the debt pursuant to the contractual principal and interest
terms. Such loans are characterized by the distinct possibility that the Corporation may sustain some loss if
the deficiencies are not corrected. All nonperforming substandard loans of $300 thousand or more are included
in the “Individually Impaired Loans” category and are evaluated in accordance with SFAS [14.

“Doubtful” Loans (Grade 7) have all the weaknesses inherent in those classified as substandard, with the
added characteristic that existing facts, conditions, and values make collection or liquidation in full highly
improbable. Such loans are currently managed separately to determine the highest recovery alternatives. All
doubtful loans of $100 thousand and more are included in the “Individually Empaired Loans” category and are
measured in accordance with SFAS 114.

Once it is determined that it is probable an individual loan is impaired, the Corporation measures the
amount of impairment for the loan using the expected future cash flows of the loan discounted at the loan’s
effective interest rate or based upon the fair value of the underlying collateral.

The following table summarizes the investment in impaired loans and the related allowance:
Years Ended December 31,

2004 2003 20062
Impaired loans with allowance ............. ... ... .. ........ $22,395  $50,254  $36,566
Related allowance .......... . $ 4870 $11,951 $14,173
Impaired loans without allowance . .......................... $11,436 $ 2,120 $25,657
Total impaired 10ans . . ... ...t e $33,831 $52,374  $62,223
Average impaired loans ...... ... ... $43,080  $70,089  $72.407
Interest income recognized during the period ................. $ 1360 $ 1649 § 193.0

At December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, the investment in nonaccrual loans was $40,516, $73,604 and
$82,283, respectively. At December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, loans past due 90 or more and accruing interest
was $20,703, $27,515 and $43,534,
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During the first quarter of 2004, the Corporation strengthened the allowance for loan losses by providing
an additional $22.7 million above the quarter’s charge-offs. Management observed that rising input costs such
as plastic resins, steel and petroleum would impact certain segments of our commercial and industrial loan
portfolio. Management also observed a higher level of nonaccrual loans from within previously identified
criticized loan levels while the economy was in an early stage of recovery. These observations led us to change
some of the assumptions used in the Corporation’s allowance for loan losses methodology by shortening the
historical period used for estimating loss migration factors which had the effect of more heavily weighting
recent loss history in the portfolio.

During December 2004, the Corporation reclassified the reserve for unfunded lending commitments from
the allowance for loan losses to other liabilities. Amounts presented prior to December 31, 2004 have been
reclassified to conform to the current presentation. In addition, the provision for credit losses associated with
unfunded landing commitments were reclassified from the provision for loan losses to other expense to
conform to the current year presentation. Transactions in the allowance for loan losses are summarized as
follows:

Years Ended December 31,

Allowance for Loan Losses 2004 2003 2002

Balance at January 1, ....... . o $ 91,459 $ 116,634 $ 119,784
Additions (deductions):
Allowance related to loanssold . ..................... (12,671) (29,427) —
Reclassification to lease residual reserve .............. — — (2,540)
Provision for loan losses ........... ... ... ... .. ... 73,923 102,273 97,923
Loanschargedoff . ... ... .. . o i (78,999)  (119,877)  (120,325)
Recoveries on loans previously charged off ............ 23,584 21,856 21,792

Balance at December 31, ...... ..o $9729 $ 91,459 $ 116,634

The reserve for unfunded commitments is presented below:
Years Ended December 31,

Reserve for Unfunded Lending Commitments 2804 2003 2002

Balance at January 1, ...ttt $6,094  $6,156  $5.451
Provision for credit Iosses. .. ... i (320) (62) 705

Balance at December 31, .. ottt $5,774  $6,094  $6,156

5. Manufactured Housing

On December 1, 2003, the Corporation sold the entire $621 million portfolio of manufactured housing
loans to Vanderbilt. This was the final step to the strategy initiated in October 2001, when the Corporation
announced its intent to exit the manufactured housing lending business and stopped origination of new
manufactured housing contracts (“MH contracts”.) Initially, the collection and recovery aspect of servicing
existing MH contracts was retained as well as servicing for certain manufactured housing loans underlying
asset-backed securities.

As a condition of the 2003 sale, Vanderbilt assumed collection and recovery activities for all manufac-
tured housing loans in the purchased portfolio.

A portion of the proceeds of the sale were used to retire $221 million in Federal Home Loan Bank
borrowings, which represented the long-dated funding supporting the MH portfolio.
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The following table summarizes the impact on earnings of the transaction:

Loan discount to Vanderbilt . ... .. ... . . . $(21,705)
Loan loss reserve assigned to underlying loans ........ ... i, 22918
Other related assets written-off .. .. ... .. . . . . (6,270}
Severance and cost of sale . . ... . e (820)
Subtotal ... e e e (5,877)
Prepayment of FALB debt ... ... (22,353)
Total pre-tax Charge . ... ... . $(28,230)

Reflected in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income for the year ended
December 31, 2003 as follows:

Other EXPeISES . ...t $26,204
Loss on the sale of securities. .. ... .o i 2,026
Total Pre-1ax ChaATEE . . ..o ottt e e $28,23¢C

The estimated severance payments of $0.5 million were substantially paid before December 31, 2803.

6. Mortgage Servicing Rights and Mortgage Servicing Activity

The Corporation allocates a portion of total costs of the loans originated or purchased that it seils to
servicing rights based on estimated fair value. Fair value is estimated based on market prices, when available,
or the present value of future net servicing income, adjusted for such factors as discount rates and
prepayments. Servicing rights are amortized over the average life of the loans using a discounted cash flow
method.

The components of mortgage servicing rights are as follows:
Years Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002
Balance at beginning of year, net of valuation allowance....... $18,127 $§ 12,820  $15,270
AQGIIONS oot 4,398 11,673 7,597
Scheduled amortization ....... P (4,659)  (11,558)  (4,740)
Less: Changes in valuation allowance....................... 395 5,150 (5,307)
Balance at end of year, net of valuation allowance ............ $18,261 § 18,127 $12,820

In 2004, 2003 and 2002, the Corporation’s income before federal income taxes was decreased by
approximately $0.1 million, increased by $5.3 miilion and decreased by $2.5 million, respectively, as a result of
mortgage servicing rights activity.

On a quarterly basis, the Corporation assesses its capitalized servicing rights for impairment based on
their current fair value. As permitted, the Corporation disaggregates its servicing rights portfolio based on loan
type and interest rate which are the predominant risk characteristics of the underlying loans. If any
impairment results after current market assumptions are applied, the vaiue of the servicing rights is reduced
through the use of a valuation allowance, the balance of which is $0.2 million, $0.6 million and $5.8 million at
December 31, 2004, 2303 and 2002, respectively.

The aggregate gains on sales of mortgage loans was $0.16 million $5.7 millicn and $2.7 million for years
ended 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.
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At year-ends 2004, 2003 and 2002, the Corporation serviced mortgage loans for outside investors of
approximately $2.0 billion, $2.1 billion and $1.8 billion, respectively. The following table provides servicing
information for the year-ends indicated:

Years Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002

Balance, January 1, ........ ... ... o i $2,060,634  $1,821,168  $1,823,878
Additions:

Loans originated and sold to investors.............. 412.539 1,129,533 656,293
Reductions:

Loans sold servicing released ..................... 26,940 (22,772) (22,069)

Regular amortization, prepayments and foreclosures . . {465,660) (867,295) (636,934)
Balance, December 31, ... ... $2,034,453  $2,060,634  $1,821,168

At December 31, 2004, key economic assumptions and the sensitivity of current fair value of the
mortgage servicing rights related to immediate 10% and 25% adverse changes in those assumptions are
presented in the following table below. These sensitivities are hypothetical and should be used with caution.
As figures indicate, changes in the fair value based on 10% variation in assumptions generally cannot be
extrapolated because the relationship of the change in the assumption to the change in fair value may not be
linear. Also, in the below table, the effect of a variation in a particular assumption on the fair value of the
mortgage servicing rights is calculated independently without changing any other assumption. In reality,
changes in one factor may result in changes in another (for example, changes in a prepayment speed estimates
could result in changes in the discount rates), which might magnify or counteract the sensitivities.

Fair value of mortgage servicing rights .......... ... . .. . L $19,986
Expected weight-average life (in months) ... ... .. . . L 72.8
Prepayment speed assumption (annual CPR) ....... ... ... ... ... . . ... 17.8%
Decrease in fair value from 10% adverse change . ............. ... .. .......... $ 944
Decrease in fair value from 25% adverse change ......... ... ... .. ... .. ..... 2,217
Discount rate assumplion . ... ..ottt 9.6%
Decrease in fair value from 100 basis point adverse change.................... $ 3573
Decrease in fair value from 200 basis point adverse change.................... 1,107

The following table shows the estimated future amortization for mortgage servicing rights based on
existing assets at December 31, 2004:

Years Ended Mortgage
Becember 31, Servicing Rights
2000 . e e e $ 4,440
2000 . e 3,400
200 . e 2,569
200 . . 1,957
200 e 1,500
MOTE than 5 YEarS . ... ... oot i 4,395

$18,261

Mortgage servicing rights are amortized in proportion to and over the period of estimated servicing
income.
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7. Restrictions on Cash and Dividends

The average balance on deposit with the Federal Reserve Bank or other governing bodies to satisfy
reserve requirements amounted to $15.7 million during 2004, The level of this balance is based upon amounts
and types of customers’ deposits held by the banking subsidiary of the Corporation. In addition, deposits are
maintained with other banks at levels determined by Management based upon the volumes of activity and
prevailing interest rates to compensate for check-clearing, safekeeping, collection and other bank services
performed by these banks. At December 31, 2004, cash and due from banks included $3.6 million deposited
with the Federal Reserve Bank and other banks for these reasons.

Dividends paid by the subsidiaries are the principal source of funds to enable the payment of dividends by
the Corporation to its shareholders. These payments by the subsidiaries in 2004 were restricted, by the
regulatory agencies, principally to the total of 2004 net income plus undistributed net income of the previous
two calendar years. Regulatory approval must be obtained for the payment of dividends of any greater amount.
As of year-end 2004 FirstMerit Bank had an additional $49.2 million available to pay dividends without
regulatory approval.

8. Premises and Equipment

The components of premises and equipment are as follows:

At December 31, Estimated
2004 2003 useful lives

Land. .. $ 20,885 $ 19,729
Buildings . ..ot e 128,689 123,809  10-35 yrs
Equipment. . ... ... . . 101,503 95,828 3-15 yrs
Leasehold improvements . ... ... ... v 17,444 15,739 1-20 yrs

268,521 255,105

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization ........... 147,323 136,026
$121,198 $119,079

Amounts included in other expense on the face of the consolidated statement of income and Comprehen-
sive income for depreciation and amortization aggregated $13.8 million, $14.9 million and $15.4 million for
the years ended 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, in January 2003, the FASB issued
Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities,” (“FIN 46”) which significantly changes
how the Corporation determines whether an entity must be consolidated. As required by FIN 46, the
Corporation evaluatec¢ the synthetic lease transaction entered into during March 2001 related to the
Corporation’s headquarters building and determined that the entity which holds the leasehold rights qualified
as a variable interest entity and should be consolidated. The December 2003 adoption of FIN 46 primarily
affected the Corporation’s balance sheet with $10 million being recorded to buildings offset by $10 million
increase to other liabilities. A cumulative effect adjustment of $0.69 million after tax was recorded to adjust
for depreciation expense and interest expense, entries reversing previously recorded rent expense from March
2001 through December 2003 as well as the expensing of leasehold improvements previously capitalized.
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9. Certificates and Other Time Deposits

The aggregate amounts of certificates and other time deposits of $100 thousand and over at December 31,
2004 and 2003 were $748.9 million and $650.4 million, respectively. Interest expense on these certificates and
time deposits amounted to $14.9 million in 2004, $15.2 million in 2003, and $26.9 million in 2002.

10. Securities Sold under Agreements to Repurchase and Wholeszale Borrowings

The average balance of securities sold under agreements to repurchase for the years ended 2004, 2003 and
2002 amounted to $1,447,629, $1,226,648 and $980,393, respectively. In 2004, the weighted average annual
interest rate amounted to 1.81%, compared to 1.55% in 2003 and 1.73% in 2002. The maximum amount of
these borrowings at any month end totaled $1,673,531 during 2004, $1,525,804 during 2003 and $1,226,881 in
2002.

The average balance of wholesale borrowings for the years ended 2004, 2003 and 2002 amounted to
$307,867, $541,251 and $581,866 respectively. In 2004, the weighted average annual interest rate amounted to
5.68%, compared to 5.84% in 2003 and 6.08% in 2002. The maximum amount of these borrowings at any
month end totaled $320,744 during 2004, $600,138 during 2003 and $600,300 in 2002.

At December 31, 2004, 2003, and 2002, securities sold under agreements to repurchase totaled
$1,336,471, $1,525,804 and $1,220,821, respectively. At December 31, 2004 the maturities ranged from one
day to five years. They are collateralized by securities of the U.S. Government or its agencies.

The wholesale borrowings components and their respective terms are as follows:

During 2000, the Corporation issued $150,000 of subordinated bank notes under a debt agreement. The
notes bear interest at 8.625% and mature on April 1, 2010. Under the debt agreement, the aggregate principal
outstanding at any one time may not exceed $1,000,000. The notes were offered only to institutional investors.

At December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, the Corporation had $127,237, $122,012 and $379,763,
respectively, of Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) advances outstanding. The balances of the FLHB
advances outstanding at year-end 2004 included: $21,841 with maturities from one to five years and $105,396
with maturities over five years. The FHLB advances have interest rates that range from 2.00% to 7.15% during
2004 and 2003.

At December 31, 2004, the Corporation had a $20,000 line of credit with a financial institution. At year-
end 2004, the line had no outstanding balance. At year-ends 2003 and 2002, the Corporation had a $40,000
line of credit with a financial institution. At year-end 2003, the line had an outstanding balance of $10,000
with a corresponding interest rate of 1.42%. At year-end 2002, the line was fully drawn with an outstanding
balance of $40,000 and a corresponding interest rate of 1.69%. The line carries a variable interest rate that
approximates the one-month LIBOR rate plus 25 basis points.

The lines of credit in existence at December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 require the Corporation to maintain
risk-based capital ratios at least equal to those of a well capitalized institution. The Corporation was in
compliance with these requirements at the end of all three years.

At year-ends 2004, 2003 and 2002, the Corporation had $477, $5,479 and $5,564, respectively, of
convertible bonds outstanding. The first of two sets of convertible bonds totaling $477 at year-end 2004, $479
at year-end 2003, and $564 at year-end 2002, consists of 15 year, 6.25% debentures issued in a public offering
in 1993. These bonds mature May 5, 2008 and may be redeemed by the bondholders any time prior to
maturity. The second set of convertible bonds, totaled $5,000 at year-ends 2003 and 2002, carries an interest
rate of 9.13%. This second set of bonds matured and were redeemed or converted in accordance with their
contractual terms during 2004,
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At December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, other borrowings totaled $1,056, $2,097 and $3,522, respectively.
These borrowings carry interest rates ranging from 7.82% through 9.50% during 2004 and 2003.

During 1998, FirstMerit Capital Trust I, formerly Signal Capital Trust I, issued and sold $36.0 million of
8.67% Capital Securities to investors in a private placement. In an exchange offer, a Common Securities Trust
exchanged the outstancing Series A Securities for 8.67% Capital Securities, Series B which are owned solely
by the Corporation’s wholly-owned subsidiary, FirstMerit Bank, N.A. Distributions on the Capital Securities
are payable semi-annually, commencing August 15, 1998 at the annual rate of 8.67% of the liquidation
amount of $1,000 per security. Generally, the interest payment schedule of the Debentures is identical to the
Capital Securities schedule. The Corporation has acquired approximately $28.6 million of the Series B Capital
Securities in the open market. The activity and balances resulting from these open market acquisitions have
been properly eliminated, when they represent intercompany transactions, in the consolicated financial
statements ard the related notes. The outstanding balance of the Capital Securities totaled $21,450 at
December 31, 2004, 2303 and 2002,

Residential mortgage loans totaling $677 million, $697 million and $946 million at year-ends 2004, 2003
and 2002, respectively, were pledged to secure FHLB advances.

Federal Home loan Mortgage Corporation (“FHLMC”} Preferred Stock of approximately $8.7 million
was pledged egainst the line of credit with no cutstanding balance at year-end 2004.

FHLMC Preferred Stock of approximately $9.2 million and corporate bonds of other financial institu-
tions totaling $37.3 million were pledged against the line of credit outstanding of $10.0 million at year-end
2003.

FELMC Preferred Stock of approximately $9.6 million and corporate bonds of other financial institu-
tions totaling $24.1 million were pledged against the line of credit outstanding of $40.0 million at year-end
2002.

Contractual Maturities

The following table illustrates the contractual maturities of the Corporation’s securities sold under
agreements to repurchase and wholesale borrowings at December 31, 2004:

One Year One to Three to Over
Total or Less Three Years Five Years Five Years
Long-term debt
Bank notes .......ooveueunnn... $ 150,000 $ —  $ - $ —  $150,000
FHLB advances ................. 127,237 — 21,551 290 105,396
Capital securities ................ 21,450 — — — 21,450
Other..... ... . ... o .. 1,056 105 155 — 796
Total long-term gebt ............... 299,743 105 21,706 290 277,642
Shert-term debt
Securities sold under agreements to
repurchase.................... 1,336,471 1,336,471 — — —
Convertible subordinated debentures 477 477 — — —
Total short-term debt .............. 1,336,948 1,336,948 — — —
Total ... $1,636,691 $1,337,053  $21,706 $290 $277,642
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The following table provides further detail of the maturities of securities sold under agreements to

repurchase:
At December 31,
OVermIght L oL § 444,290
Up to thirty days. ... 406,628
Thirty day to ninety days . ... e 41,033
OVer MINEtY Qays . .. oottt e e 444,520
$1,336,471

11.

Federal Income Taxes

Federal income tax expense is comprised of the following:

Years Ended December 31,

2604 2093 2002
Taxes currently payable ... ... ... ... ... . ... $ 63,986  $44,076  $70,522
Deferred expense (benefit) ...... ... .. i {27,962) 8,863 (2,548)
$ 36,024 $52,939 $67,974

Actual Federal Income Tax Expense differs from the statutory tax rate as shown in the following table:

2004 2003
SATUOTY T8 . o ittt i e e e e e 350%  35.0%
Increase (decrease) in rate due to:
Interest on tax-exempt securities and tax-free loans, net......... .. (1.1 (0.9)
Reduction of eXcess tax T8SeIVES . .. v vt et it (3.3) —
Bank owned life insurance . ............ . .. i (3.1) (2.7)
Low income housing tax credit . .............. ... .. ... .. .... (1.0) (0.8)
Dividends received deduction ........ ... .. ... . (0.1) (0.1)
Non-deductible meals and entertainment. .. ..................... 03 0.2
Other ... (0.8) (0.4)
Effective tax rate. .. ... i e 259%  30.3%

Years Ended December 31,

2002

35.0%

(0.8)
0.7)
(2.0)
(0.6)
(0.2)
0.2
02)
30.7%

Income tax expense as reflected in the preceeding table e¢xcludes net worth-based taxes, which are
assessed in lieu of income tax in Ohio and Pennsylvania. These taxes are $4.5 million, $4.8 million and
$5.6 million in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively, and are recorded in other operating expense in the
statements of income and comprehensive income.
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Principal components of the Corporation’s net deferred tax liability are summarized as follows:

Years Ended
December 31,

2004 2063
Deferred tax assets:
Allowance for credit 10SSES ..o vttt e $ 36,068 § 34,144
Employee benefits . ... .. 616 502
REMI . 9,053 10,094
Available for sale securities . ......... ... ... ... . .. 8,805 4,225

54,542 48,965

Deferred tax liabilities:

Leased assets and depreciation. ........... ... (14,041)  (38,338)
FHELB StoCK .ot e (19,488)  (18,474)
Loan fees and eXpenses . .. ..ottt e (5,365) (5,470)
Other . o o (633) (2,178)
(39,527)  (64,460)

Total net deferred tax asset (lability)........ ... ... . oo ol $ 15015  $(15,495)

The period change in deferred taxes is recorded both directly to capital and as a part of the income tax
expense and can be summarized as follows:

Years Ended
December 31,

2004 2003
Deferred tax changes reflected in other comprehensive income ............ $ 2,548  $19,618
Deferred tax changes reflected in Federal income tax expense ............ 27,962 (8,863)
Net change in deferred taxes ... ..ottt i $30,516  $10,755

The Internal Revenue Service completed their examination of the Corporation’s tax returns for the years
ended 1999 and 2000. The Corporation resolved anticipated issues at less than previous expectations and was
able to record a $4.6 million reduction in income tax expense, consisting of $2.5 million related to issues
resolved within the 1999/2000 audit and $2.1 million related to reserves no longer required related to similar
issues (bank owned life insurance) in subsequent years.

12. Benefit Plans

The Corporation has a defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all of its employees. In general,
benefits are based on years of service and the employee’s compensation. The Corporation’s funding policy is to
contribute annually the maximum amount that can be deducted for federal income tax reporting purposes.
Contributions are intended to provide not only for benefits attributed to service to date but also for those
expected to be earned in the future.

A supplemental non-qualified, non-funded pension plan for certain officers is also maintained and is being
provided for by charges to earnings sufficient to meet the projected benefit obligation. The pension cost for this
plan is based on substantially the same actuarial methods and economic assumptions as those used for the
defined benefit pension plan.
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The Corporation also sponsors a benefit plan which presently provides postretirement medical and life
insurance for retired employees. Effective January 1, 1993, the plan was changed to limit the Corporation’s
medical contribution to 200% of the 1993 level for employees who retire after January 1, 1993. The
Corporation reserves the right to terminate or amend the plan at any time.

The cost of postretirement benefits expected to be provided to current and future retirees is accrued over
those emplovees’ service periods. Prior to 1993, postretirement benefits were accounted for on a cash basis. In
addition to recognizing the cost of benefits for the current period, recognition is being provided for the cost of

benefits earned in prior service periods (the transition obligation).

The Corporation uses a September 30 measurement date for the majority of its plans.

The following table sets forth the plans’ funded status and amounts recognized in the Corporation’s

consolidated financial statements.

Change in Benefit Obligation

Projected Benefit Obligation (PBO),
Accumulated Postretirement Benefit
Obligation (APBO), beginning of year . . ..
Service Cost. . vvu it
Interest cost ....... ..o

Plan amendments......................

Effect of settlement . ...................

Participant contributions ................

Actuarial gain (loss)

Benefits paid ........ ... . il
PBO/APBO, end of year

Change in Plan Assets

Fair Value of Plan Assets, beginning of year
Actual return on plan assets .............
Participant contributions . ...............
Employer contributions .................
Benefits paid . ... oLl

Fair Value of Plan Assets, end of year

Funded Status........ ... .. ... .. ...
Unrecognized transition (asset) obligation . ..
Prior service costs (benefit) ...............

Cumulative net loss ......................
Post-measurement date contributions

(Accrued) prepaid pension/ posiretirement

Pension Benefits

Postretirement Benefits

2004 2033 2002 2004 2003 2002
$134,951  $112,809 $ 99290 § 42,821 § 37,295 $ 33,238
7,447 6,668 5,346 768 1,294 1,124
8,402 7,387 7,043 2,006 2,449 2,348
(201) — 332 (11,963) — —
— — (1,325) — - —
— — — 469 577 354
7,900 14,962 8,933 (5,042) 3,605 2,280
(7,930)  (6,875)  (6,810)  (2,352)  (2,399)  (2,050)
$150,569  $134.951 $112,809 $ 26,707 $ 42,821 $ 37,294
$106,941 $ 70,077 $833277 § — $§ — $ —
10,216 10,570 (8,033) — — —
— — — 469 577 354
8,760 33,169 1,643 1,883 1,822 1,696
(7930)  (6875)  (6810)  (2,352)  (2,399)  (2,050)
$117,987 $106941 $70077 § — $§ — $ —
$(32,582) $(28,010) $(42,732) §$(26,707) $(42.821) $(37,294)
— (35) (70) 5,622 6,246
1,093 1,555 1,829 (6,092) — —
67,188 60,421 47,382 3,769 9,179 5,716
134 _ — — — —
$ 35833 $33931 $§ 6409 $(29,030) $(28,020) $(25,332)
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Pensicn Benefits Postretirement Benefits

2004 2803 2002 2004 2003 2062

Amounts recognized in the statement of

financial condition consist of:

Prepaid benefit cost ......... ..., $ 39,691 § 37,121 § — S — 3 — 3 -

Accrued benefit lability ................ (8,976) (7,409)  (18,638)  (259,030) (28,020) (25,332)

Intangible asset..................... ... 2,193 1,710 2,013 — — —

Accumulated other comprehensive income 2,791 2,509 23,034 — — —
Post-measurement date contributions ....... 134 —_ — — — —
Net amount recognized .. ................. $ 35833 §$33931 $§ 6409 $(29,030) $(28,020) $(25,332)

Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
2604 2003 2002 2004 2003 2002

Weighted-average assumptions as of

December 31
Discount Rate................... 6.00% 6.25% 6.75% 6.00% 6.25% 6.75%
Long-term rate of return on assets.. 8.75% 9.00% 9.00% — — —
Rate of compensation increase . . . .. 375%  375%  3.75% — — —

Medical trend rates -non-medicare

risk Pre-65 . ........ ... .. .... — —_ — 9.0% to 7.0% 9.5% to 7.0% 10.0% to 7.0%
Medical trend rates -non-medicare
risk Post-65 — — — 9.0% to 7.0% 9.5% to 7.0% 10.0% to 7.0%

Medical trend rates - medicare risk

HMO Post-65 — — — 120% to 7.0%  15.0% to 7.0%  20.0% to 7.0%

For measurement purposed, the assumed annual rate increase in the per capita cost of covered health
care benefits was 9.5% in 2004, decreased gradually to seven percent in 2009 and remain level thereafter.

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health care
plan. A one-percentage point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects:

1-Percentage
Point Increase

1-Percentage
Point decrease

Effect on total of service and interest cost components of net

periodic postretirement health care benefit costs $118

$634

$ (97)
$(585)

Effect on postretirement benefit obligation for health care benefits . .
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The components of net periodic pension and postretirement benefits are:

Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
2004 2003 2002 2004 2633 2082

Components of Net Periodic Pension/

Postretirement Cost
Service cost........... .. $ 7,447 §$ 6,667 § 57346 $ 768 $1,294 $1,124
Interest Cost ... ... i 8,402 7.387 7,043 2,006 2,448 2,348
Expected returnon assets ...................... (11,448) (8,951) (10,313) — — -—
Amortization of unrecognized Transition

{asset) obligation . ........... .. ... (33) (35) (33) 156 625 624

Priorservice costs. . ... i 261 274 500 (406) —_ —
Cumulative net loss ........................... 2,231 305 50 369 142 9
Net periodic pension/postretirement cost ......... $ 6,858 $ 5647 § 2,591 $2,803  $4,509  $4,105

The Corporation has elected to amortize the transition obligation for both the pension and postretirement
plans by charges to income over a twenty year period on a straight-line basis.

Accumulated Benefit Obligation for the Corporation’s pension plan was $126.1 million, $114.2 million,
and $88.7 million for the periods ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Plan Assets

The Corporation’s pension plan weighted-average allocations at September 30, 2004, 2003 and 2002
(measurement date) by asset category are as follows:

] Plan Assets
Asset Category 2004 2003 2002
Cash and money market funds ....... ... ... ... ... ...... 4.08% 29.21% 1.92%
U.S. Treasury obligations . .. ......... ..., 9.98 6.19 14.81
U.S. government agencies . .......o.vivirineriinennnnn... 6.82 492 9.49
Corporate bonds . ... ... .. 14.71 8.78 13.25
Domestic equity mutual funds. .............. ... ... ....... 64.41 50.90 60.53

100.00%  100.00%  100.00%

The Corporation’s pension administrative committee (“Committee’) has developed a “Statement of
Investment Policies and Objectives” (“Statement”) to assist FirstMerit and the investment managers of the
pension plan in effectively supervising and managing the assets of the pension plan. The investment philosophy
contained in the Statement sets the investment time horizon as long term and the risk tolerance level as
slightly above average while requiring diversification among several asset classes and securities. Without
sacrificing returns, or increasing risk, the Statement recommends a limited number of investment manager
relationships and permits both separate accounts and commingled investments vehicles. Based on the
demographics, actuarial/funding situation, business and financial characteristics and risk preference, the
Statement defines that the pension fund as a total investor return and accordingly current income is not a key
goal of the plan.

The pension asset allocation policy has set guidelines based on the plan’s objectives, characteristics of the
pension liabilities, industry practices, the current market environment, and practical investment issues. The
committee decided to invest in traditional (i.e., publicly traded securities) and not alternative asset classes
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(e.g. private equity, hedge funds, real estate, etc.) at this time. The current asset allocation policy is described
below:

Asset Class Target Range

Large Cap U.S. EQUity .. .ottt 35.00%  30%-40%

Small/Mid Cap US. Equity ........ .. 15.00 12%-18%

[nternational Equity .. ... .. i e 15.00 12%-18%
Total Equity ..ot 65.00 55%-65%

Fixed Income .. ... oo 35.00 30%-40%

Cash Equivalents . .. ... . i e e 0.00 0%-5%

100.00%

During September 2004, the Corporation contributed $7.67 million to the qualified pension plan. During
September 2003, the Corporation contributed $31.6 million to the pension plan. The plans assets at
September 30, 2003 show a 29.21% weighted average allocation to cash and money market funds because the
September 2003 contribution had not yet be fully invested.

The Corporation does not expect to make a contribution to its pension plan in 2005.

At December 31, 2004, the projected benefit payments for the pension plans and the postretirement
benefit plan, net of the Medicare subsidy, totaled $7.2 million and $2.4 million in 20035, $7.3 million and
$2.2 million in 2006, $8.6 million and $2.3 million in 2007, $10.8 million and $2.3 million in 2008,
$11.4 million and $2.3 million in 2009, and $77.6 million and $13.1 million in years 2010 through 2014,
respectively. The projected payments were calculated using the same assumptions as those used to calculate
the benefit obligations in the preceding tables.

The expected long-term rate of return was estimated using market benchmarks for equities and bonds
applied to the plan’s target asset allocation. The expected return on equities was computed using a valuation
framework, which projected future returns based on current equity valuations rather than historical returns.
Due to active management of the plan’s assets, the return on the plan equity investments historically has
exceeded market averages. Management estimated the rate by which the plan assets would outperform the
market in the future based on historical experience adjusted for changes in asset allocation and expectations
for overall future returns on equities compared to past periods.

FirstMerit’s Amended and Restated Executive Deferred Compensation Plan allows participating execu-
tives to elect to receive incentive compensation payable with respect to any year in whole shares of Common
Stock, to elect to defer receipt of any incentive compensation otherwise payable with respect to any year in
increments of 1%. A stock account is maintained in the name of each participant and is credited with shares of
Common Stock equal to the number of shares that could have been purchased with the amount of any
compensation so deferred, at the closing price of the Common Stock on the day as of which the stock account
is so credited. The deferred compensation liability at December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 was $9,721, $9,927
and $9,451, respectively.

The Corporation maintains a savings plan under Section 401 (k) of the Internal Revenue Code, covering
substantially all full-time and part-time employees after six months of continuous employment. Under the
plan, employee contributions are partially matched by the Corporation. Such matching becomes vested in
accordance with plan specifications. Total savings plan expenses were $3.7 million, $3.6 million and
$3.2 million for 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.
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13. Stock Options

The Corporation’s 1982, 1992, 1997, 1999 and 2002 Stock Plans (the “Plans”) provide stock options to
certain key employees (and to all full-time employees in the case of the 1999 and 2002 stock plans) for up to
5,966,556 common shares of the Corporation. In addition, these plans provide for the granting of non-qualified
stock options to certain non-employee directors of the Corporation for which 200,000 common shares of the
Corporation have been reserved. Qutstanding options under these Plans are generally not exercisable for at
least six months from date of grant.

Options under these Plans are granted at 100% of the fair market value. Options granted as incentive
stock opticns must be exercised within ten years and options granted as non-qualified stock options have terms
established by the Compensation Committee of the Board and approved by the non-employee directors of the
Board. Options are cancelable within defined periods based upon the reason for termination of employment.

A summary of stock option activity is as follows:

Options Available Optiens Range of Option Average Option
for Grant Qutstanding Price per Share Price per Share
December 31,2001 ............ 1,687,683 5,139,530  § 4.43 - 34.00 $23.64
New shares reserved ......... 4,000,000 —
Canceled................... — {100,834) 7.80 - 30.38 25.64
Exercised .................. — (427,381) 443 - 2747 17.23
Granted .......... ... ... .. (1,067,673) 1,067,673 21.76 - 29.26 2772
December 31,2002 ............ 4,620,010 5,678,988 7.64 - 34.00 $24.82
Canceled................... — (227,752) 15.15 - 30.38 25.84
Exercised .................. — (218,240) 7.64 - 26.00 17.67
Granted ................... {776,698) 776,698 19.12 - 26.89 19.90
December 31, 2003 ............ 3,843,312 6,009,694 7.64 - 34.00 $24.46
Canceled................... — (313,161) 16.44 - 32.00 25.74
Exercised .................. — (192,908) 11.63 - 27.47 20.30
Granted ................... (1,228,052) 1,228,052 2352 - 27.67 26.21
Allocated for the future
issuance of restricted shares (575,000) — ___
December 31,2004 ............ 2,040,260 6,731,677 $ 7.64 - 34.00 $24.84

The ranges of exercise prices and the remaining contractual life of options as of December 31, 2004 were
as follows: '

Range of exercise prices §2- %9 $10 - $18 $19 - $26 §27 -$34
Options outstanding:

Outstanding as of December 31, 2004......... 5,977 540,307 4,429,606 1,755,787
Wtd-avg remaining contractual life (in years) .. 0.21 2.42 6.31 6.07
Weighted-average exercise price ............. $78 $ 1472 $ 2470 §  28.37
Options exercisable:

Outstanding as of December 31, 2004......... 5,977 500,307 2,815,900 1,234,909
Wid-avg remaining contractual life (in years) .. 0.21 2.20 5.29 5.28
Weighted-average exercise price ............. $ 780 $ 14358 $§ 2495 § 2846
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The Plans provide for the award of restricted stock which vest over a 3 to 10 year period. Unvested shares
are subject to certain restrictions and risk of forfeiture by the participants. Shares of restricted stock
outstanding totaled 49,532, 35,200 and 71,900 at December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.
Compensation expense recorded was $694, $289 and $259 during the vears ended December 31, 2004, 2003
and 2002, respectively. The unearned compensation related to restricted common shares, was $747, $393 and
$682 at December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

14. Parent Company

Condensed financial information of FirstMerit Corporation (Parent Company only) is as follows:

As ¢of December 31,

Condensed Balance Sheets 2604 2003
Assets:
Cash and due from banks . .. ... o it $ 1,336 % 537
Investment SeCUmties . .. ... vttt e 2,40 3,368
Loans to subsidiaries . ...ttt 63,000 87,600
Investment in subsidiaries, at equity in underlying value of their net
B8BTS L i it e 024,028 912,693
Other 888618 ..ot e e 44,426 79,006

$1,635254  $1,082,604
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity:

Convertible subordinated debt ........ ... ... ... ... L. $ 477 40,979
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase . ................. — —
Wholesale bOITOWINGS .. ..ottt e 52,699 53,503
Accrued and other labilities. . ........ . ... ... i 821 047
Shareholders” equity. .. ... ..ot e 981,257 987,175

$1,035254  $1,082,604

Years Ended December 31,

Condensed Statements of Income 2004 2003 2062
Income:
Cash dividends from subsidiaries ...................... $ 88,238 $ 86,470  $150,60¢6
Other INCOME. . .. vt it e et AU 59 352 701
88,267 86,822 151,367
Interest and other expenses ........ ... ... ..., 1,027 1,489 1,814
Income before federal income tax benefit and equity in
undistributed income of subsidiaries . ................. 87,270 85,333 149,493
Federal income tax (benefit) ................ ... ..... (310) (369) (1,733}
87,580 85,702 151,226
Equity in undistributed income of subsidiaries ........... 15,634 35,267 3,140
Net INCOmME ...ttt e $103,214  $120,96%  $154,366
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Years Ended December 31,

Condensed Statements 6f Cash Flows 2004 2603 2002
Operating activities:
Netincome ........couvvun... e $ 103,214 $ 120,969 § 154,366

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Equity in undistributed income of subsidiaries ........ (15,634) (35,267) (3,142)
Other ... . (292) 4,771 {100)
Net cash provided by operating activities. ............ 37,288 90,473 151,124
Investing activities:
Proceeds from maturities of investment securities .. ... - 9,978 —
Loans to subsidiaries.................. ... (272,500)  (324,050)  (107,000)
Repayment of loans to subsidiaries.................. 296,500 304,050 63,376
Payments for investments in and advances to
subsidiaries. .. ... (299) (975) (206
Purchases of investment securities .................. (48) — —
Net cash used by investing activities ................ 23,653 (10,997) (43,830)
Financing activities:
Net decrease in wholesale borrowings ............... — (85) (73
Conversion of subordinated debt . ................... (5,002) — —
Cashdividends ......... ... ..., (89,904) (86,715) (83,697)
Proceeds from exercise of stock options.............. 4,983 3,352 5,274
Purchase of treasury shares ........................ (20,159) (2,036) (22,993)
Net cash used by ﬁnancihg activities .................. (110,082) (85,484) {101,439}
Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents . ... 859 (6,008) 5,805
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year ......... 537 6,545 740
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year ............ .. $ 139 § 537  $§ 6,545

15, Segment Information

The Corporation provides a diversified range of banking and certain nonbanking financial services and
products through its various subsidiaries. Management reports the results of the Corporation’s operations
through its major line of business Supercommunity Banking. Parent Company and Others include activities
that are not directly attributable to Supercommunity Banking. Included in this category are certain
nonbanking affiliates and certain nonrecurring transactions. Also included are portions of certain assets,
capital, and support functions not specifically identifiable with Supercommunity Banking. The Corporation’s
business is conducted solely in the United States.

The accounting policies of the segment are the same as those described in “Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies.” The Corporation evaluates performance based on profit or loss from operations before
income taxes.
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The following table presents a summary of financial results and significant performance measures for the
periods depicted.

2004
Super - -
community Parent Co. and
Banking other Sabs. Eliminations Consolidated
(Dotlars in thousands)
Summary of operations:
Net interest income .............. $ 345,767 $ 91,634 $  (86,596) $ 350,805
Provision for loan losses ........... 73,732 191 — 73,923
Otherincome................. ... 173,532 753 — 174,285
Other expenses .................. 311,119 304 6 311,929
Netincome ......... ... c.ovn.. 100,076 110,784 {(107,646) 103,214
Average balances:
ASSEIS .. 10,255,165 1,270,353 (1,207,213 10,318,305
Loans . ... .o 6,489,677 3,795 — 6,493,472
Earning assets ................... 9,501,839 1,099,648 (1,085,529) 9,515,958
Deposits ..o 7,526,093 — (85,859} 7,440,234
Shareholders’ equity .............. 789,221 1,164,956 (970,648) 983,529
Performance ratios:
Return on average equity .......... 12.68% 10.49%
Return on average assets .......... 0.98% 1.00%
Efficiency ratio ......... ... ..... 59.09% 58.60%
2003
Super -
community Parent Co. and
Banking other Subs. Eliminations Consolidated
(Doliars in thousands)

Summary of operations:
Net interest income .............. $ 389,008 $ 89,948 $ (85343) $ 393613
Provision for loan losses .. ......... 101,655 618 — 162,273
Otherincome.................... 196,951 1,372 — 198,323
Other expenses . ................. 313,832 1,227 8 315,067
Netincome ..................... 118,264 125,129 (122,424) 129,969
Average halances:
ASSEIS .t 10,564,773 1,253,998 (1,221,217) 10,597,554
Loans ............. ... i 7,133,744 5,063 (134) 7,138,673
Earning assets ... 9,824,159 1,094,081 (1,074,026} 9,844,214
Deposits ... 7,755,733 — (83.275) 7,672,458
Shareholders’ equity .............. 779,293 1,156,882 (959,752) 976,423
Performance ratios:
Return on average equity .......... 15.18% 12.39%
Return on average assets .......... 12% 1.14%
Efficiency ratio ....... . 53.67% 53.35%
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2062
Super -
community Paren: Co. and
Banking other Subs. Eliminatiens Consoligated
(Dellars in thousands)

Summary of operaticns:
Net interest income .............. $ 416,396 $ 155,969 $ (130,769) $ 421,596
Provision for loan losses .. ......... 97,923 — — 97,923
Otherincome.................... 177,922 1,642 — 179,564
Other expenses .................. 279,893 994 10 280,897
Netincome ..................... 149,229 158,885 (153,748) 154,366
Average balances:
ASSETS .o 10,364,089 1,233,419 (1,186,316) 10,411,192
Loans .. ... ... 7,347,446 3,977 (471) 7,350,952
Earning assets ................... 9,664,397 1,123,620 (1,107,636) 9,685,381
Deposits ... 7,745,886 — (20,276) 7,725,610
Shareholders’ equity .............. 810,815 1,125,714 (998,937) 947,592
Performance ratios:
Return on average equity .......... 18.40% 16.29%
Return on average assets .......... 1.44% 1.48%
Efficiency ratio .................. 47.35% 46.98%

16. Fair Value Disclosure of Financial Instruments

The Corporation is required to disclose the estimated fair value of its financial instruments in accordance
with SFAS No. 107, “Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments.” These disclosures do not
attempt to estimate or represent the Corporation’s fair value as a whole. Fair value estimates are made at a
point in time, based on relevant market data and information about the financial instrument, and may change
in subsequent reporting periods due to market conditions or other factors.

Estimated fair value in theory represents the amounts at which financial instruments could be exchanged
or settled in a current transaction between willing parties. Instruments for which quoted market prices are not
available are valued based on estimates using present value or other valuation techniques whose results are
significantly affected by the assumptions used, including discount rates and future cash flows. Accordingly, the
values so derived, in many cases, may not be indicative of amounts that could be realized in immediate
settlement of the instrument.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values of each class of financial
instrument presented:

Investment Securities — The fair value of investment securities is based on quoted market prices, where
available. If quoted market prices are not available, fair value is estimated using the quoted market prices of
comparable instruments.

Net loans — The loan portfolio was segmented based on loan type and repricing characteristics. Carrying
values are used to estimate fair values of variable rate loans. A discounted cash flow method was used to
estimate the fair value of fixed-rate loans. Discounting was based on the contractual cash flows, and discount
rates are based on the year-end yield curve plus a spread that reflects current pricing on loans with similar
characteristics. If applicable, prepayment assumptions are factored into the fair value determination based on
historical experience and current economic conditions.
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Loans held for sale — The fair value of mortgage loans held for sale is based either upon observable
market prices or prices obtained from third parties.

Cash and due from banks — The carrying amount is considered a reasonable estimate of fair value.
Accrued interest receivable — The carrying amount is considered a reasonable estimate of fair value.

Mortgage servicing rights — The carrying amount is recorded at lower of cost or market in accordance
with SFAS No. 140 “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financiai Assets and Extinguishments of
Liabilities.” A discounted cash flow method was used to estimate the fair vaiue.

Deposits — SFAS No. 107 defines the estimated fair value of deposits with no stated maturity, which
includes demand deposits, money market accounts and other savings accounts, to be estabiished at carrying
value because of the customers’ ability to withdraw funds immediately. A discounted cash flow method is used
to estimate the fair value of fixed rate time deposits. Discounting was based on the contractual cash flows and
the current rates at which similar deposits with similar remaining maturities would be issued.

Securities sold under agreements io repurchase and wholesale borrowings — The carrying amount of
variable rate borrowings including federal funds purchased is considered to be their fair vaiue. Quoted market
prices or the discounted cash flow method was used to estimate the fair value of the Corporation’s long-term
debt. Discounting was based on the contractual cash flows and the current rate at which debt with similer
terms could be issued.

Accrued interest payable — The carrying amount is considered a reasonable estimate of fair value.

Derivative assets and liabilities — The fair value of derivative assets and liabilities financial instruments
and mortgage-related derivatives was based on quoted market prices or dealer quctes derivative assets and
liabilities consist of interest rate swaps, interest rate lock commitments, forward contracts sold, TBA
securities, swaptions and options. These values represent the estimated amount the Corporation would receive
or pay to terminate the agreements, considering current interest rates, as well as the current creditworthiness
of the counterparties. Fair value amounts consist of unrealized gains and losses and premiums paid or received,
and take into account master netting agreements.
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The estimated fair values of the Corporation’s financial instruments based on the assumptions previously
described are shown in the following table:

At December 31,

2604 2003
Carrying Carrying
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Financial assets:
Investment securities . . .............. $2,862,015  $2,862,015  $3,061,497  $3,061,497
Netloans............coo .. 6,335,787 6,333,017 6,456,104 6,506,919
Loans held forsale ................. 48,393 48,288 61,261 61,128
Cash and due from banks ............ 169,052 169,052 199,049 199,049
Accrued interest receivable .. ......... 43,399 43,399 42,980 42,980
Mortgage servicing rights . ........... 18,261 19,986 18,012 18,482
Derivative assets.................... 3,084 3,094 3,464 3,464
Financial liabilities:
Deposits. ..o $7,365,447  $7,372,955  $7,502,784  $7,551,053

Wholesale borrowings and securities
sold under agreements to repurchase 1,636,691 1,669,473 1,836,842 1,881,656

Accrued interest payable............. 24,013 24,013 26,792 26,792
Derivative Liabilities . ... ............. 1,890 1,890 698 698

17. Financial Instruments with Of-Balance-Sheet Risk

The Corporation is a party to financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk in the normal course of
business to meet the financing needs of its customers. These financial instruments include commitments to
extend credit, standby letters of credit and financial guarantees, loans sold with recourse and derivative
instruments. See Note 1(r) to the consolidated financial statements for more information on derivatives.

These instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements recognized in the consolidated balance sheets.
The contract or notional amount of these instruments reflects the extent of involvement the Corporation has in
particular classes of financial instruments.

The Corporation’s exposure to credit loss in the event of non-performance by the other party to the
financial instrument for commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit and financial guarantees
written is represented by the contractual notional amount of those instruments.

During December 2004, a reserve for unfunded lending commitments of $5.8 million has been reclassified
from the allowance for loan losses to other liabilities. The Corporation’s process for evaluation and estimation
of credit losses associated with off-balance sheet financial instruments is done at the same time and in a
similar manner as the evaluation and estimation of credit losses associated with the loan portfoliio.
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Unless noted otherwise, the Corporation does not require collateral or other security to support financial
instruments with crecit risk. The following table sets forth financial instruments whose contract amounts
represent credit risk.

At December 31,

2004 2003

Commitments to extend credit ... ... .ot $2.671,871 $2,510,314
Standby letters of credit and financial guarantees written............ 232,717 242,612
oans sold With FECOUTSE . . . ottt et 125,120 185,159
Derivative financial instruments:

Interes: rate SWaPS . .o v et 282,222 100,828

Interes: rate lock commitments ............ ... .. ... ... ... ..., 48,888 48,365

Forward contracts sold. .. ........ .. ... ... . .. .. . 34,587 55,277

TBA SeCUIItIeS . . oo 132,131 227,279

SWaPHONS .. o 30,000 —

Options . ..o 35,000 —

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer provided there is no violation of any
condition established in the contract. Commitments generally are extended at the then prevailing interest
rates, have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. Since many
of the commitments are expected to expire without being drawn upon the total commitment amounts do not
necessarily represent future cash requirements. The Corporation evaluates each customer’s creditworthiness
on a case-by-case basis. The amount of collateral obtained if deemed necessary by the Corporation upon
extension of credit is based on Management’s credit evaluation of the counter party. Collateral held varies but
may include accounts receivable, inventory, property, plant and equipment, and income-producing commer-
cial properties.

Standby letters of credit and written financial guarantees are conditional commitments issued by the
Corporation to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third party. Those guarantees are primarily
issued to support public and private borrowing arrangements, including commercial paper, bond financing and
similar transactions. Except for short-term guarantees of $79.1 million and $55.6 million at December 31,
2004 and 2003, respectively, the remaining guarantees extend in varying amounts through 2010. The credit
risk involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially the same as involved in extending loan facilities to
customers. Collateral held varies, but may include marketable securities, equipment and real estate. In
recourse arrangements, the Corporation accepts 100% recourse. By accepting 100% recourse, the Corporation
is assuming the entire risk of loss due to borrower default. The Corporation’s exposure to credit loss, if the
borrower completely failed to perform and if the collateral or other forms of credit enhancement all prove to be
of no value, is represented by the notional amount less any allowance for possible loan losses. The Corporation
uses the same credit policies originating loans which will be sold with recourse as it does for any other type of
loan.

Derivative financial instruments principally include interest rate swaps which derive value from changes
to underlying interest rates. The notional or contract amounts associated with the derivative instruments were
not recorded as assets or liabilities on the balance sheets at December 31, 2004 or 2003. In the normal course
of business, the Corporation has entered into swap agreements to modify the interest sensitivity of certain asset
and liability portfolios. Specifically, the Corporation swapped $21.5 million of trust preferred securities to
floating rate labilities. In 2003, the Corporation implemented a hedge program to swap qualifying fixed rate
commercial loans to floating rate assets. At December 31, 2004, one hundred twenty-four such transactions
totaling $260.8 miilion have been swapped. At December 31, 2003, fifty-three such transactions totaling
$79.3 million were swapped.
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Additionally, as a normal course of business, the Corporation sells originated mortgage loans into the
secondary mortgage loan markets. The Corporation maintains a risk management program to protect and
manage interest-rate risk and pricing associated with its mortgage commitment pipeline. The Corporation’s
mortgage commitment pipeline include interest-rate lock commitments (“IRLCs”) that have been extended
to borrowers who have applied for loan funding and met certain defined credit and underwriting standards.
During the term of the IRLCs, the Corporation is exposed to interest-rate risk, in that the value of the IRLCs
may change significantly before the loans close. To mitigate this interest-rate risk, the Corporation enters into
derivatives by selling loans forward to investors using forward commitments. In Accordance with SFAS 133,
the Corporation classifies and accounts for IRLCs and forward commitments as nondesignated derivatives.
Accordingly, IRLCs and forward commitments are recorded as fair value with changes in value recorded to
current earnings in loan sales & servicing income.

Once a loan is closed, it is placed in the mortgage loan warehouse and classified as held for sale until
ultimately sold in the secondary market. The forward commitment remains in place. During 2003, the
Corporation implemented a SFAS 133 hedging program of its mortgage loans held for sale to gain protection
for the changes in fair value of the mortgage loans held for sale and the forward commitments. As such, both
the mortgage loans held for sale and the forward commitments are recorded at fair value with changes in value
recorded to current earnings in loan sales & servicing income.

During 2003, the Corporation began to enter into derivative contracts by purchasing To Be Announced
Mortgage Backed Securities (““TBA Securities”) to help mitigate the interest-rate risk associated with its
mortgage servicing rights. During 2004, the Corporation began entering into swaptions and options for the
same purpose as the TBA Securities. See Note 6 to the consolidated financial statements for more discussion
on mortgage serving rights. In accordance with SFAS 133, the Corporation classifies and accounts for all three
instruments as nondesignated derivatives. Accordingly, the derivatives are recorded at fair value with changes
in value recorded to current period earnings in loan sales and servicing income.

18. Contingencies

The nature of the Corporation’s business results in a certain amount of litigation. Accordingly, the
Corporation and its subsidiaries are subject to various pending and threatened lawsuits in which claims for
monetary damages are asserted. Management, after consultation with legal counsel, is of the opinion that the
ultimate liability of such pending matters would not have a material effect on the Corporation’s financial
condition or results of operations.

At December 31, 2004, the Corporation was obligated for rental commitments under noncancelable
operating leases on branch offices and equipment as follows:

Years Ending Lease
20005 e $ 6,216
2006 . 5,262
2007 e 4,888
200 L e 3,427
2000 2,277
2000-2022 8,457

$30,527
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19. Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill and intangible assets as of December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 are summe.:ized as follows:

At December 31, 2004 At December 31, 2003 At December 31, 2002

Gross Accumulated Net Gross Accumaulated Net Gross Accumulated Net
Amount Amortization Amount  Amount Amortization Amount  Amount Amortization Amount

{In thousands)

Amortizable intangible
assets:

Deposit base
intangible assets .. $ 10,137 $5,490 $ 4,647 $ 10,137 $4,601 $ 5,536 § 10,137 $3,712 $ 6,425

Unamortizable
intangible assets:

Goodwill .......... $139,245 $139,245 $139,245 $139,245 $139,245 $139,245

Amortization expense for intangible assets was $0.89 million for both 2004 and 2003. Upon adoption of
SFAS No. 142 “Goodwill and Other Intangibie Assets,” on January 1, 2002, the Corporation ceased
amortizing goodwill which decreased noninterest expense by $8.5 million in 2002 over 2001. The following
table shows the estimated future amortization expense for deposit base intangibles based on existing asset
balances at December 31, 2004.

For the years ended:

December 31, 2005 ... ..ot . 8889
December 31, 2000 . ...t e $8%9
December 31, 2007 ..ot $889
December 31, 2008 .. $573
December 31, 2000 ... e $347

During the first quarter of 2004, Management prepared its annual impairment testing as required under
SFAS No. 142 and concluded that goodwill was not impaired. There have been no events subsequent to that
date which would change the conclusions reached.
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20. Earnings Per Share

The reconciliation of the numerator and denominator used in the basic earnings per share calculation to
the numerator and denominator used in the diluted earnings per share calculation is presented as follows:

Years Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002

{Dcilars in thousands except
share and per share data)

Basic EPS:
Income after taxes but before cumulative effect of

change in accounting principle . ................ $ 103,214 $ 120,657 $ 154,366
Cumulative effect on prior years of retroactive

application of FIN 46, netof taxes ............. — (688) —
Net InCome . ..ot e e 103,214 120,969 154,366
Less: preferred stock dividends. .................. — (70) (80)
Net income available to common shareholders ... .. $ 103214 $§ 120,899 $ 154,286
Average common shares outstanding.............. 84,601,050 84,532,849 84,772,144

After-tax earnings per basic common share before
cumulative effect of change in accounting

principle ... ... $ 122§ 144 % 1.82
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle,

net Of tAXES .. v i et — (0.01) —
Basic net income pershare .. .................... $ 122§ 143 § 1.82

Diluted EPS:
Income available to common shareholders before
cumulative effect of change in accounting

principle ... ... e § 103214 § 121,587 § 154,286
Add: preferred stock dividends . .................. — 70 80
Add: interest expense on convertible bonds, net of

TBX et e e e 30 31 36

103,244 121,688 134,402
Cumulative effect on prior years of retroactive

application of FIN 46, netof tax............... — (688) —
Income used in diluted earnings per share

caleulation. ... ... $ 103244 % 121,000 $ 154,402
Average common shares outstanding. ............. 84,601,050 84,532,849 84,772,144
Add: common stock equivalents:

Stock option plans . ... 340,118 244,744 344,453

Convertible debentures/preferred securities ... ... 54,334 151,384 199,965
Average common and common stock equivalent

shares outstanding ............... ... ... ..... 84,995,502 84,928,977 85,316,362

After-tax earnings per diluted common share before
cumulative effect of change in accounting

principle ... .. 1.21 1.43 1.81
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle,

net of taX. ... — (0.01) —
Diluted net income pershare .................... $ 121§ 1.42  § 1.81
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For the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, options to purchase 2.5 million shares and 4.6 million
shares, respectively, were outstanding but not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share
because they were antidilutive.

2. Sharchoider Rights Pian

The Corporation has in effect a shareholder rights plan (“Plan”). The Plan provides that each share of
Common Stock has one rignht attached. Under the Plan, subject to certain conditions, the Rights would be
distributed after either of the following events: (1) a person acquires 10% or more of the Common Stock of
the Corporation, or {2) the commencement of a tender offer that would result in a change in the ownership of
10% or more of the Common Stock. After such an event, each Right would entitle the holder to purchase
shares of Series A Preferred Stock of the Corporation. Subject to certain conditions, the Corporation may
redeem the Rights for $0.01 per Right.

22. Regulatory Matters

The Corporation is subject to various reguiatory capital requirements administered by the federal banking
agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory — and possibly
additional discretionary — actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a material effect on the
Corporation’s financial statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for
prompt corrective action, the Corporation must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative
measures of the Corporation’s assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under
regulatory accounting practices. The Corporation’s capital amounts and classification are also subject to
quantitative judgements by regulators about components, risk weightings, and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Corporation to
maintain minimum amounts and ratios (set forth in the following table) of total and Tier I capital to risk-
weighted assets, and of Tier I capital to average assets. Management believes, as of December 31, 2004, the
Corporation meets all capital adequacy requirements to which it is subject. The capital terms used in this note
to the consolidated financial statements are defined in the regulations as well as in the “Capital Resources”
section of Management’s Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and results of operations.

As of year-end 2004, the most recent notification from the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency
(*“OCC”) categorized FirstMerit Bank (“Bank™) as well capitalized under the regulatory framework for
prompt corrective action. To be categorized as well capitalized the Bank must maintain minimum total risk-
based, Tier I risk-based, and Tier I leverage ratios as set forth in the table. In management’s opinion, there are
no conditions or events since the OCC’s notification that have changed the Bank’s categorization as “well
capitalized.”

Consolidated
As of December 31, 2004
Actual Adeguately Capitalized: Well Capitalized:
Amount Ratic Amount Ratio Ameount Ratio

Total Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets) .... $1,119,095 14.25% =§$ 628,450 8.00% =§ 785562 = 10.00%
Tier i Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets) .... $ 871,197 11.09% > 314225 4.00% > 471,337 > 6.00%
Tier | Capital (to Average Assets).......... $ 871,197 872% > 396,497 400% > 499372 > 5.00%
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Bank Only
As of December 31, 2004
Actual Adequately Capitalized: Well Capitalized:
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Armount Ratio

Total Capital

(to Risk Weighted Assets) .............. $1,017,214 1298% =% 627,155 8.00% =3 783,944 =10.00%
Tier I Capital

(to Risk Weighted Assets) .............. $ 771854 985% = 313578 400% = 470,366 = 6.00%
Tier I Capital

(to Average Assets) ... $ 771,854  7.75% > 398,404 4.00% > 498,005 > 5.00%

23. Related Party Transactions

During 2004, 2003 and 2002 the Corporation and its subsidiaries paid or accrued fees of approximately
$2.2 million, $1.9 million, and $2.1 million, respectively, for legal services required of law firms in which a
partner of the firm serves on the Board of Directors.

24, Quarterly Financial Date (Unaudited)

Quarterly financial and per share data for the years ended 2004 and 2003 are summarized as follows:

Quarters
First Second Third Fourth
{Dollars in thousands, except share data)

$ 125,838 $122,347 $123.828  $125,382
$ 149,543  $143,935  $139,777  §$134,014
$ 89,002 § 87,107 $ 87,372 § 87,324
2003  § 101,702  § 98,982 § 98,430 $ 94,499
$
$

Total interestincome . ........... ... 2004

Net interestincome .. ...........c .. 2004

Provision for loan losses ..................... 2004 40,390 $ 14,850 $ 9325 § 9,358

23496 $ 23,442 $ 22,540 $ 32,795

Income after income taxes but before cumulative

effect of a change in accounting principle. . . .. 2004 $§ 12,706 $ 31,028 § 31,111 § 28,369
2003 $ 38282 $ 36,927 §$39278 §$ 7,170

Net INCOME . o oo e et 2004  § 12,706  $ 31,028 $ 31,111 $ 28,369
2003 § 38,282 § 36,927 § 39278 § 6,482

Net income per basic share before cumulative
effect of a change in accounting principle. . . .. 2004 § 015 § 037 § 036 § 034

2603 § 045 § 044 § 046 § 0.09

Cumulative effect of a change in accounting
principle .. ... 2004  $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 § 0.0

2003 § 000 $§ 000 § 000 $ (001)
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Net income per basic share ..................

Net income per diluted share before cumulative
effect of a change in accounting principle. .. ..

Cumulative effect of a change in accounting
principle ... ... ..

Net income per diluted share.................
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2004
2003
2004
2003

Quarters
First Second Third Fourth
(Dollars in thousands, except share data)
$ 015 § 037 $§ G636 § 0.34
$ 0.45 $ 0.44 $ 0.46 $ G.08
$ 015 $§ 036 ¢§ 037 § 033
$ 045 $ 044 § 046 $ 008
$ 000 $ 000 § 000 § 000
$ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ (0.01)
$ 015 ¢ 036 § 037 $§ 033
$ 045 § 044 $ 046 $ 007




MANAGEMENT’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The management of FirstMerit Corporation is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate
internal controls over financial reporting that are designed to produce reliable financial statements in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. FirstMerit Corporation’s
system of internal control over financial reporting contains self-monitoring mechanisms, and compliance is
tested and evaluated through internal audits. Management monitors the operation of the internal control
system and reports findings and recommendations to the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors. Actions
are taken to correct potential deficiencies as they are identified. The Audit Committee, consisting entirely of
directors who are independent under the listing standards of the Nasdag Stock Market, meets with
management, the internal auditors and the independent registered public accounting firm, reviews audit plans
and results, and reviews management’s actions in discharging its responsibilities for accounting, financial
reporting and internal controls.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Management assessed FirstMerit Corporation’s system of internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2604, in relation to criteria for effective internal control over financial reporting as described in
“Internal Control — Integrated Framework,” issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organization of the
Treadway Commission. Based on this assessment, management concludes that, as of December 31, 2004, its
system of internal control over financial reporting met those criteria and was effective.

Our Management’s assessment of the effectiveness of FirstMerit Corporation’s internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2004 has been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an
independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report which appears herein.

%QW _/ZUMCQ_W

JOHN R. COCHRAN TERRENCE E. BICHSEL
Chairman and Chief Executive Vice President and
Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
FirstMerit Corporation:

We have completed an integrated audit of FirstMerit Corporation’s 2004 consolidated financial statements and
of its internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2004 and audits of its 2003 and 2002 consolidated
financial statements in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board {United
States). Our opinions, based on our audits, are presented below.

Consolidated financial statements

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consoclidated statements of
income and comprehensive income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of FirstMerit Corporation and its subsidiaries at December 31, 2004 and 2003, and
the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2004
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with the
standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit of financial statements includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Internal control over financial reporting

Also, in our opinion, management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Management’s Report on
internal Control Over Financial Reporting, that the Company maintained effective internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2004 based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSQO), is fairly stated, in all
material respects, based on those criteria. Furthermore, in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material
respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2004, based on criteria established in
Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the COSO. The Company’s management is responsible for
maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal
control over financial reporting. Qur responsibility is to express opinions on management’s assessment and on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit
of internal contro! over financial reporting in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to cbtain reasonable
assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects.
An audit of internal control over financial reporting includes obtaining an understanding of internal controf over
financial reporting, evaluating management’s assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effective-
ness of internal control, and performing such other procedures as we consider necessary in the circumstances. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (ili) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

P tnnonnsCoopine L4°

Columbus, Ohio
March 4, 2005
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MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER

MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

The outstanding shares of FirstMerit Common Stock are quoted on The Nasdaq Stock Market under the
trading symbol FMER. The following table contains bid and cash dividend information for FirstMerit

common stock for the two most recent fiscal vears:

Stock Performance and Dividends (1)

Quarter
Ending

Bids Per Share
Dividend Book
Low Rate Vaive (2)
18.05 0.25 11.54
18.18 0.25 11.71
21.78 0.26 11.64
24.30 0.26 11.65
24.76 0.26 11.82
23.00 0.26 11.28
2543 0.27 11.62
24.71 0.27 11.66

(1) This table sets forth the high and low closing bid quotations and dividend rates for FirstMerit Corporation
during the periods listed. These quotations are furnished by the National Quotations Bureau Incorporated
and represent prices between dealers, do not include retail markup, markdowns, or commissions, and may

not represent actual transaction prices.

(2) Based upon number of shares outstanding at the end of each quarter.

On February 1, 2005, there were approximately 22,203 shareholders of record of FirstMerit common

stock.
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The following persons were the executive officers of FirstMerit as of December 31, 2004. Unless
otherwise stated, each listed position was held since January 1, 2000.

Date Appointed

Name Age To FirstMerit Position and Business Experience

John R. Coclhiran 61 03-01-95 Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of FirstMerit and of
FirstMerit Bank

Terrence E. Bichsel 55 09-16-99 Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of
FirstMerit and FirstMerit Bank

Robert P. Brecht 55 08-09-91 Senior Executive Vice President of FirstMerit and

FirstMerit Bank since November 2C, 2033; previously
Executive Vice President of FirstMerit and Division
resident of FirstMerit Bank

Jack R. Gravo 58 02-16-95 Executive Vice President of FirstMerit and President of
FirstMerit Mortgage Corporation
David G. Lucht 47 05-16-02 Executive Vice President of FirstMerit and FirstMerit

Bank since May 16, 2002; previously Executive Vice
President, Credit Administration of National City Bank

George P. Paidas 58 04-13-94 Senior Executive Vice President of FirstMerit and
FirstMerit Bank since November 20, 2003; previously
Executive Vice President of FirstMerit and President of
Wealth Management Services of FirstMerit Bank since
October 1, 2001; previously Regional President of
FirstMerit Bank

Terry E. Patton 56 04-10-85 Executive Vice President, Counsel and Secretary of
FirstMerit and FirstMerit Bank
Larry A. Shoff 48 05-01-99 Executive Vice President and Chief Technology Officer of

FirstMerit and FirstMerit Bank
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